AGENDA

The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held
‘ ey ' Tuesday January 22, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.
,.}.|M5,.- y
ot 6, Maple Room @250 Clark, Powassan

1, CALL TO ORDER

2, ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREQF

4, APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. PRESENTATIONS »
3.1 Powassan Players- Andy Emmerson

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting minutes of January 8, 2019,
6.2 Special Council Business Meeting minutes of January 15, 2019

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Powassan Maple Syrup Festival Planning Committee minutes of January 16, 2019
7.2 Trout Creek Community Cenire Board minutes of January 9, 2019
7.3 Public Works Committee minutes of December 18, 2018

8, MUINUTES AND REFORTS FROM APPOINT ED BOARDS

9. STAEF REPORTS
9.1 ROMA attendance verbal
9.2 RFQ Resulis for 250 Clark Street Basement Renovations/Improvements

10. BY-LAWS
10,1 By-Law 2019-01 Borrowing Bylaw

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
11.1" Municipality of Callander Resolutions-deferred from January 8/19

12. NEW BUSINLSS
12.1 Minisiry of Environment- Powassan Lagoons Inspection Report

. 13. CORRESPONDENCE
14. _ADDENDUM
15, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS
16,1 January 2019 Schedule of Events

17. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

18. CLOSED SESSION
18,1 Closed Session minutes of January 8, 2019
18.2 Identifiable Individual- Section 239(2)(b} of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of the Procedural Bylaw-

matters regarding an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees.
Personnel

19, MOTION TO ADJOURN




2019-1

2019-2

2019-3

2019-4

2019-5

2019-6

2019-7

Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, January 8, 2019, at 7:00 pm
Trout Creek Friendship Centre

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Absent:

Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:

Markus Wand Item 15 [ am listed on the accounts payable for 2018
Foodfest at 250 Clark
Moved by: M, Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the agenda of the Council meeting of January 8, 2019, be approved as amended:

Add: 112 Appointments to Boards

Moved by: D, Piekarski Seconded by: M. Wand
That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of December 18, 2018, be adopted.

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the minutes from the Trout Creek Community Centre Board (TCCCB) dated
December 12, 2018, be received.

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: M. Wand

That the minutes from the Powassan Police Services Board (PSB) dated December 10,
2018, be received.

Moved by: M, Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the minutes from the Powassan and District Union Public Library Board dated
November 26, 2018, be received.

Moved by: D, Piekarski Seconded by; M. Wand
That the memorandum dated January 2, 2019 from deputy Clerk Kim Bester regarding a

request to purchase property described as RCP 322, Pt Lot 15, Under PIN 52208-0298,
be received,

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the Council Attendance Report for 2018, be received.

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

DATE OF
GOUNCH MTE,

Toun S0

AGENDA

ST

-\




2019-8

2019-9

2019-10

2019-11

2019-12

2019-13

2019-14

Moved by: D, Pickarski Seconded by: M. Wand

That Council appoint Randy Hall to the North Almaguin Planning Board and Debbie
Piekarski fo the Pines Board of Management. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That That the Municipality of Powassan supports Wilsondale Asset Management’s plan

to develop and build a Long Term Care Facility in the town of Trout Creek, in the
Municipality of Powassan, '

That the Municipalityof Powassan supports the Wilsondale Asset Management’s application

to the Ministry of Health and the Northeast LHIN for the development of a 96 bed Long
Term Care licenses.

And, that the Municipality of Powassan requests letters of support from the following:
City of North Bay, Municipality of Callander, Township of Nipissing, Township of
Chisholm, Municipality of East Ferris, Village of South River, Village of Sundridge,
Village of Burk’s Falls, Township of Armour, Township of Joly, Township of Machar,
Municipality of Magnetawan, Township of Perry, Township of Ryerson, Township of

Strong, and the Town of Huntsville. Carried
Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D, Britton

That the correspondence dated December 4, 2018 from the North Bay Regional Health

Centre Foundation (NBRHCF) regarding the municipal annual pleadge, be received. Carried
Moved by: D, Britton Seconded by: M. Wand

That Resolution No’s, 2018/12/314, 2018/12/315, 2018/12/316, 2018/12/317 and
2018/12/318 from the Municipality of Callander regarding support for Commitiee

appointments for 2018-2022, be received, Deferved
Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: R. Hall

That the accounts payable listing reports dated December 19, 20 & 21, 2018, &

January 3, 2019, in the total amount of $707,594.83, be approved for payment. Carried
Moved by: M, Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That Council now adjourns to closed session at 8:05pm. to discuss:
18.1 Closed Session minutes of December 4, 2018,

18.2 Identifiable Individual-Section239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
of the Procedural Bylaw-matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or local board employees.

18.3 Identifiable Individual-Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b)
‘ of the Procedural Bylaw-matters regarding an identifiable individual, including
municipal or loca! board employees. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall :
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:45pm, Carried




2019-15

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: M. Wand
That Council now adjourns at 8:45pm.

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Carried




P The Municipality of
Special Council Business Meeting

Tuesday, January 15,2019, at 6:00 pm
Birch Room @250 Clark, Powassan

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Absent:

Staff: CAO/Clerk-Treasurer Maureen Lang , Deputy Clerk Kim Bester,
Deputy Clerk/Executive Assistant Lesley Marshall and MLEO Ben Mousseau

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:

Add: ROMA atiendance to the agenda,

W

Open Air Burning By-Law Draft was reviewed and discussed. Some definitions should be expanded
on, MLEO Ben Mousseau will make the changes on the draft bylaw and it will be presented at a public
meeting,

Procedural By-Law- changes were reviewed. Council decided to try having Public Works as an item
once per month internal to the Council Agenda. Start time for Council meetings to move to 6:00 p.m.
Staff to research moving to electronic agendas and the required hardware,

ltems listed for review- Zoning Bylaw Draft for Council mesting at February 19",

ROMA Confetence- Mayor Peter Mclsaac and Councillor Dave Britton to attend. Bring to Council
regarding 3" attendee.

Special Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm,

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

DAECF | B
bl o, 004
AEENDA o~
IVEM [

=




POWASSAN MAPLE SYRUP FESTIVAL
PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
WED,, JAN 16, 2019

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm, with 12 members in attendance,

Fire Chief Bill Cox and Protective Services Staff Ben Mousseau attended to discuss the conﬂguratﬂon
of the festival and emergency vehicle routes, They suggested that vendors not be placed.on
Memorlal Park Drive (east or west) and that this intersection, along with the Clark/Main one not
have vendors placed within the fivst 10’ of the intersection (all ways). This layout will permit
emergency vehicles to have access to use Memortal Park Drive / Clark Street and Edward Street,
They also suggested that a possible new location for the Food Vendors would be the parking lot
behind the new Family Health Team building (corner of Edward and King), The owner to be
contacted to determine whether this would be possible. Emergency displays (OPP, Fire, Crime
Stoppers, etc.) could also potentially set up at this location if there is enough space.

Security personne), as well as Randy Hall, who is coordinating Security, will have access to two wiay
radios so that emergency service personnel can contact them If required. Security personnel to He
on site at 7:30 am to assist with vendor placement and ensure that vendor vehicles are off of Mai

Street by 9:00 am. Security will also be in place until 5 pm, or until all vendors have vacated Mai
Street.

A cell phone contact list for all committee members will be provided to Emergency and Security
personnel,

Public Worlss to place barricades to prevent parking on Memorial Park Drive from Edward Sl:reel to
Armstrong Avenue,

Motion to Approve the Nov 21st, 2018 Minutes, Moved by Audrey, seconded by Andy.
Carried,

inesgs Arising from th nutes:

Council requested that consideration be glven to placing the stage and seating for spectators in the
parking lot in front of 466 Main St. Michael Purdon was contacted and has agreed to permit this,
He will also provide washroom use and access for musicians to warm up and store their
instruments, if at all possible, along with hydro,

o D
T I .,-',KJE 14
MENR - \
T fn




The committee opted to otherwise keep the same configuration for the street, with vendors
beginning just north of Oshell’s and continuing all the way down Main Street to the Sportsplex, if
needed, with intersections remaining open for emergency vehicles,

Maple producers are fine with their current vendor lacattons,

Two buskers have expressed Interest In participating in the festival. Monika has already spoken
one and contact information will be given to her for the other. She will work directly with them.
The committee will discuss placement of the buskers at the February meeting,

Randy to ask Council if 250 Clark might be utilized for the festival, both for washrooms and possibly

by having a demo or display in the gym,

Kim to confirm with Mayor Mclsaac that he'd like to have the Mayor's breakfast at 250 Clark as well

again this year,

Monika is working on the musical line-up. Both Randy and Andy provided additional musical gro
suggestions.

_ atthis time, The online application form submission prncess and the use of e transfer for payme
seems to be working very well,

We have approximately 35-40 vendors registered for Main Street and 18 for inside the SportspleF
t

Kim to provide a memo to Council regarding the construction of a new stage, the repair or
replacement of bleachers and new highway signs. Anupdate on their comments will be providec
the February meeting, The committee is open to contributing to these items If required.

Monika requested that the stage be constructed with bracing so that there is no movement of it
when entertainers / dancers are using it,

it was determined that we will not be ordering vests or other items to assist visitors in identifying

Committee members,

Motion to approve the 2019 budget with one change - the addition of a $500 Honorarium
to be provided to either Canadore College or directly the individuals who will provide
security on the day of the festival, Moved by Audrey, Seconded by Harry. Carried.

New Business:

Members to come up with ideas/ new attractions to potentially replace the Heavy Scottish Event;
elther for this year or next.

The Recreation Committee request to have 1 free 10x10 spot in the Sportsplex to advertise and sgll

tickets for their Annual June Beerfest was agreed upon by the cominittee, .

Matthews will once again have the First Tapping event at thelr sugar bush on March 9%, This s
their 40t year in operation, We will promote this event and their 40 years in operation in the
weeks leading up to the First Tapping,

b

up

at

3




Randy to assist Mike with painting the lines for vendors on the Friday night before the event.
Randy advised that some business owners on Main Street had expressed concerns about having

vendors directly in front of their store fronts. He will provide additional details and adjustmentsito

vendor placement will be made to provide more divect access to businesses, as has been done in fhe
past for Echoes and the China Garden.

Mike has been in contact with the radio representative and both the radio station and the Nugget
have offered to provide the same advertising for the same rate as in 2018,

Clarence's neice has agreed to take on the role of Sappy on the day of the festival.

Kim advised that we have already made arrangements for a designated EMS team, the shuttle
buses, porta potties, and all Kidz' Zone attractions,

Kim to contact Henry Troyer to confirm whether he will be participating this year.

Motion ~ Moved by Andy, Seconded by Randy that the meeting is now adjourned at 7:30 pn#.
Carvied,

Minutes Approved by: Recorded by:
Mike Odrowskt, Acting Chair Kim Bester, Secretary




SINEYS TTVONTID / NMOTD

THL AlSN / 43H3 N3LSIM 1530({00°C0E TS ..wm.ooﬁ.wm 00'D0Y'ZS UIFLIENSILT JBRO
cnoo|0D000MS  J00000%9S ___ oco00'ws uoppaduwo) naewy)
2w 00°525'vS 000255 0D°000'PS Moys ypefiaquung U2ipeues 183D

¥V3A S1HL ISVIHVAV LON(I0D 0005 ! if
aawuIENG3 38 01|{G0D 000 0U0SES
DO'0DS'ZS SPO8L'es _B.aom._mm u_Bs___
TewjEUeug _
So5LE
BT PoEscs |0 66 BLs |GV ViR OCs S| JEI0 ]|
ino60D” iD09zT'Y 00°005'75 {8107 s0) 53eq pUB S12H] SWDY OwWold
= P e ke
lstvass SPYOLS __mq.wwnm . sjnnys sngl
[[G0DOS ES SESEL'ES looroosys druis sidew
100 00FS TB..&N( [GDDOVS
_Bdaq.mm 00'EFYES DO'O0T'ES si0puap poodl
le'lidﬁ _.le|8.oo _I_w.:o YiSEiRedolg JOPUOA
00°000°TTS :868&3 _E.uoo.mm S3ByRI3 / USHIAIP)
!
00'00Z°5% __S.mmm.mm _B.uom.mm SUDREUOQ
. SUSASY
SNV ._dz._lul SO
- 149U 6102 8102 135008 8102
.w
f
! TYALLS3E 6T0Z - 1300ANET TUYNId

\
TYalLSdd
AMEAS 2 & TTIVIN
3 =
FegtwT




ovemr——

5507 J3uoid 12N

SaoNadRg 17107
BUSTONPY 12101
IR
s i v _sg% rrs o Suseney 0
ii00°005'2S DLSTS'TS loo002'2s SPY B

loo'ooe'Ts 05°S52'1$ loo'eoe'ts

B8 Ve D 0 G6Z 5 {68 PBL S
s38Ts'ts  [68'ETS'TS 68'8Z5'TS Spnys sng|
[coD% [PESTLTS i00°000°TS SUNS / 51BH - Sway) awoidy
Lsiol EL_S.% ‘_8.3 __oo.uw sgeg - sway) oeaa__
_?n.mmm.ﬂm _S.mmm.ﬂm =3.mmm¢..m mcno_..qq.to...___
ATND NOHASIHINGY nmhtinﬂ?u.gu-nm wwﬂm__
t00"002S IDT IETS " [oo'Goss {219'5RIED ‘siamoy SIudl) 3RO
?nmm SEy S35
. [00"000°ES (444157 __nm.uamm west S3 peteudisag
00°009s 52'9LS hoadmvw ALnyss a10peus?) Joj WRYBICUCH mm__nnaw o 'sdwess)
_3|.Hﬂ|. [ELSBEZES 00055213 JOSUIEIa3ug (630 ]

SYIINYL 202 ONY 513,

S18¥ 3H1 4308 / V> 31438]100°002 28 T “POD'ES __omdao.mm 3UOZ SpDY}




TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 9, 2019

@7:00PM

TROUT CREEK COMMUNITY CENTRE

1. call to Order

Motion 2019-01

Moved By: Ted Hummel : Seconded By: Elva Taggart
'That the meeting be called to order at 7:00pm

PRESENT:
Elva Taggart
Tyson Hummel
Ted Hummel
Jeff Eckensviller-Chair
Randy Hall-Councillor
Peter Mclsaac-Mayor

STAFF
Dale Jardine-Arena Manager
Emily Zavitz-Bar/Food Coordinator
Norma Conrad-Recording Secretary

Absent with regrets
Brian Eckensviller
leff Conrad
Trina Hummel-Co Chair
Karen Chadbourn

Guest(s)
None

2. Disclosure of pecuniary interest and general thereof:
None

3. Approval of Agenda
Motion 2¢19-02

Moved By: Tyson Hummel Seconded By: Elva Taggart
That the agenda is approved, as amended

The Municipality of

Powaszan

acENDA I 7:)

WEOF |- i
T AT ﬂQ\\

FrEM &




Added: New Business-Signage board(s) rentals ice surface !

4, Presentation(s)
None

5. Approval of Minutes
Motion 2019-03

Moved By: That the minutes of the previous meeting of December 12, 2018 be adopted {as amended)

Corrected one word in the sentence:

Brian Eckensviller asked when adding information on the electronic board outside. If we can keep the
text to a three-line minimum it is a lot better for viewing and easier to read.

Word changed: minimum to maximurm

6. Manager’s report

Dale Jardine reported that he got the Public works crew to remove the snowbanks around the bail
diamond on the outside, and the arena area to make more room for parking.

7. Bar/ Food Coordinator

Emily Zavitz started off by informing everyjone to delete the first email address. She now has been
assigned a new municipal email address ezavitz@powassan.net.

Emily advised everyone that she has begun bar & food preparation for the overflow hockey games being

held at the Trout Creek Community Centre for the Powassan Family hockey toumament on January 18,
19, 2019,

She advised that she would like to purchase a photo back drop prop to create a small photo booth. It is
7ft x 5ft, cost $39.00 + tax, which can be used for different events happening at the arena. A brief
discussion was had around the table. A motion was passed.

Motion 2019-04

Moved By: Ted Hummel Seconded By: Tyson Hummel
That the Trout Creek Community Centre Board approves the purchase of a 7’x 5" hockey field back for
sport polyester photography back drop photo booth for approximately $40.00

Emily reported that she would like to create a flyer promoting the Trout Creek Community Centre

facility rentals, The flyers will be mailed out to every household in the Municipality. All members were in
agreement. that it was a good idea.

2|Page



8. Member's Report

Councillor Randy Hall commented on how well the New Year's Eve Family Celebration Festivities was

this year. He reported that it was well attended, everyone seemed to be having a good time, and the
fireworks display was fantastic.

9. Review Action ltems

Dart League

The Dart League is in the registration stage at the moment. It is planned for Tuesday evenings at 7:00

pm, Deadline for registration is February 1<, If all goes well would like to have the first dart night start
on Tuesday, February 12th.

Carnival

Many items were discussed in preparation for the Winter Carnival weekend in February. The following
items are as follows:

Hockey Tournament: need to send out hockey team registration forms, with a contact email to Jeff

Eckensvilfer to confirm each team entry. There was a brief discussion to decide to increase the team fees
for this year. A motion was passed

Motion 2019-05

Moved By: Elva Taggart Seconded By: Randy Hall
That the Trout Creek Community Centre Board recommends the team fees for the Trout Creek Winter
Carnival Family Hockey Tournament increase to $650.00

Bingo: There will be No Trout Creek Lions Bingo this year, but there stifl will be Article Bingo put on by
Annette Szczygiel from the Trout Creek Booster Club.

Tyson Hummel mentioned he would like to book the band Road House for the 2020 Trout Creek Winter
Carnival. All members were in agreement. '

Dance: a brief discussion was had to decide on a D.J. to book for the Winter Carnival dance. A motion
was passed.

Motion 2019-06

Moved By: Tyson Hummel _ Seconded By: Ted Hummel
That the Trout Creek Comnmunity Centre Board recommends to hire Music by M (Melissa Thomas) to D)
the Trout Creek Winter Carnival dance for $380.00

3|Page




Admission: will be the same cost as last Year-Weekend pass $10.00, and a Day pass $5.00. Since it is the
45™ anniversary for the Trout Creek Winter Carnival instead of using wristbands a brief discussion was
had on having buttons made up for this year. A motion was passed.

Motion 201907

Moved By: Randy Hall Seconded By: Ted Hummel
That the Trout Creek Community Centre Board recommends the purchase of 750 carnival button for
admission. If needed to complete the order a 1000 buttons maximum may be ordered.

Security: Need to call Marta Bedard to see if she is available to work the door for the carnival dance on
Saturday, February 16" from 9pm tilf 1am

Bar Tokens: an inventory was done on how many tokens were still available, not many. A motion was
passed.

Motion 2019-08

Moved By: Ted Hummel Seconded By: Tyson Hummel

The Trout Creek Community Centre Board recommends the purchase of a maximum of 1000 tokens for
beer and liquor purchases.

Rink Helpers: Dale advised that he will need help over camival weekend. He'll make a few calls and see if
Noah or Ben can help out, and report back at next meeting in February.

Food: will be coordinated by Shelley Busch and crew
Door Admission: will be coordinated by Ted Hummel and volunteers

Bar: will be coordinated by Emily Zavitz and crew

- TC Booster Club: will be coordinated by the TC Booster club who will be running different activities
throughout carnival weekend.

10. Business/Correspondence

10.1 Hall Rental Package Review
Deferred to next meeting in February

10.2) lce Rental Signage Boards

A brief discussion to increase the cost of the signage boards around the ice surface. A motion was
passed.

Motion 2019-09

Moved By: Elva Taggart Seconded By: Randy Hall
That the Trout Creek Community Centre Board recommends increasing the annual signage board rental
fee for ice surface advertising to $100.00 + hst.

AlPage




11. Addendum
None

12. Accounts Payable
Motion 2019-10

Moved By: Elva Taggart Seconded By: Tyson Hummel
That the accounts payable listing in the total amount of $5,040.11 be approved for payment

The Trout Creek Community Centre Board advised our Bar/Food coordinator Emily Zavitz that she has a

maximum spending budget without requiring permission from the Board/Municipal Office to purchase
items for the bar or kitchen, A motion was passed.

Motion 2019-11
Moved By: Ted Hummel Seconded By: Tyson Hummel :
The Trout Creek Community Centre Board recommends a maximum of $250.00 spending without

requiring a motion from the Trout Creek Community Centre Board or Municipal permission prior for the
purpose of bar and food coordinator expenses, '

13, Notice of Meeting
Motion 2019-12

Moved By: Tyson Hummel Seconded By: Randy Hall
That the next meeting be scheduled for February 6, 2019 @ 7:00pm

14. Closed Session
None

15. Adjournment
Motion 2019-13

Moved By: Elva Taggart  Seconded By: Tyson Hummel
That the committee adjourn at 9:00pm

Chair Recording Secretary

5|Page




Public Works Committee meeting —December 18, 2018
6:00pm Birch Room — 250 Clark

Present;

Mayor P. Mclssac
Deputy Mayor R. Hall
Councillor D. Britton
Councillor D. Piekarski
Councillor M. Wand

Staff:

M. Lang — CAO/Clerk ~Treasurer

L. Marshall- Deputy Clerk, Recording Secretary
5. Toebes ~ Acting Foreman

C. Munshaw — Public Works Engineer

3) Declaration of Pecuniary Interest;
ltem 7.4 D. Britton — Abutting Land Owner

4) Agenda Approved (Wand, Britton) Carried.

5) That Councillor Dave Britton be appointed as Chairperson for the Public Works Committee for 2019 {Wand,
Piekarski) Carried.

Business from minutes:

* Recording Secretary to edit minutes to reflect absence of E., Young

* Staff to remind Deputy Clerk K. Bester to circulate policy regarding scattering of ashes

* Mayor Mclsaac spoke to the development of item 10.1 post meeting. The driveway was found to be out of
specification after review by the Public Works Engineer, work went ahead despite notes in minutes. Members
discussed whether it would result in neighbours looking for similar treatment,

6) Adoption of Minutes of the meeting of October 2", 2018 (Wand, Mclsaac) Carried.

7.1 The Health and Safety policy was received, with note from the Recording Secretary that it is adopted annually by

Council, and is listed on the agenda for the regular meeting of Council following Public Works that evening, December
18, 2018.

7.2 The Main Street North Progress Report was received. C. Munshaw noted that all items are proceeding on schedule.

7.3 The Main Street North Cross-Section Designs were received. After review, and discussion regarding the varying curb,

gutter and sidewalk design options Option #2 GO3 was chosen, with the understanding that actual project tender values
will impact the final decision.

7.4 Report from C. Munshaw regarding Valley View Drive East property drainage issue was received. As it is noted as a
safety concern when discussed at past meetings, snow fencing should be erected as a cautionary measure until the
Spring. Staff to note this as a 2019 Budget item. Secretary to confirm permission of property owner(s) to enter property
to place fencing.

7.5 Memo from C. Munshaw detailing the Ontario Clean Water Agency request for a new gate to be installed at the
South East corner access of the sewage lift station. :

That a new gate be installed by the Public Works Department (Mclsaac, Piekarski) Carried. E%N?,I;LMIG i 3@0 \o.

AGENDA e
TTEM# 7\%




7.6 5. Toebes advised that Public Works Staff have concerns about maintenance on Trapper Road in the winter, as it
takes staff away from other areas during necessary snow removal periods, there are safety concerns should a vehicle get

stuck as there is water crossing the roadway, and it is largely unnecessary due to lack of development in that area.
Signage should be placed for notice.

That no winter maintenance be performed past the designated point on Trappers Road. (Wand, Hall) Carried.

8.1 That the Drinking Water Quality Management System {(QMWS) 2018 Management Review Report be received.

Recorded Vote Requested by: Mayor Mclsaac

Mayor Mcisaac Yay
Councillor Britton Yay
Councillor Wand Yay
Councillor Piekarski  Yay
Deputy Mayor Hall Yay Carried.

8.2 That the International Water Supply Ltd. Report to Ontario Clean Water Agency referencing Well No. 2 and Pump
Maintenance for the Municipality of Powassan, be received.

Recorded Vote Requested by: Councillor Wand

Councillor Wand Yay
Mayor Mclsaac Yay
Councillor Britton Yay
Councillor Piekarski  Yay
Deputy Mayor Hall Yay Carried.

8.3 M. Lang updated members verbally on the Well House and Clark Street Generator failures detailed in email dated
Friday December 7' to staff from Ontario Clean Water Agency representative Paul Dyrda. |t was noted that speculated
low gas pressure was not the issue, and further review will take place.

10.1 Work Request for pathway between Spetz Street and Bridge Street was received. Staff to advise on cost for
maintenance in the Spring of 2019, at which time Council will review. ‘

Next Meeting scheduled for January 22", 2019

Meeting Adjourned 6:52 pm. {Wand, Piekarski) Carried.




The Municipalily of 250 Clik 51 Tel, (7085} 7242808

ﬁ g CRCRRRTR 0. Box 250 Fax (F05) 7245531
@W%[ (:ESB& H 11 Powassun, ONM POV 120 ‘ flieedpowassan.ael WIWWL ROWISSUn. el

To: Clerk; Council
From: Public Works Engineer
Re: 250 Clark Street Basement: Renovations/Improvements RFQ

Below please find a summary of the 250 Clark Street basement renovation RFQ that closed on

January 18, 2019, All submissions have been reviewed by staff, and RFQ openings were
witnessed by:

Maureen bang |, and Lesley Marshall .

e e iote PriRelliasiinG
Maple Hill Construction ~ $21.,838.24
Jim Martin General Contracting $16,936.44
Thermo Coustics Limited $26,729.02

It is my recommendation that council shall award __Jim Martin General Contracting  with the
contract to renovate/improve the basement at 250 Clark Street.

Respectfully submitted by,

Codey Munshaw, FIT: i /%uéa—-« ; Date: J':%-M;. l%/ 2019

Public Works Engineer

lomeor

I

COUNCILMTG |~ 3,

© AGENDA O\\ -0 v

STEN #




The Municipality of
- @W&S‘?a n Resolution no. 2019-

Date: January 22, 2019

Moved by:

Seconded by:

That the memorandum from Public Works Engineer C. Mushaw regarding the results of RFQ —
Basement renovation and improvement — 250 Clark

be received, and further, that Council approves the bid from Jim Martin General Contracting,

Carried Defeated Deferred Lost

Mayor

Recorded Vote: Requested by

Name Yeas | Nays | Name Yeas | Nays

Councillor Debbie Piekarski Mayor Peter Mclsaac

Councillor Markus Wand

Councillor Randy Hall

Councillor Dave Britton




THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2019-01

Being a By-Law to authorize Borrowing for 2019

The Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan appoints as follows:

1. That the attached Schedule “A” Scotiabank Borrowing By-Law and Securities
Agreement be adopted by the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan,

READ a FIRST time and considered READ a SECOND and THIRD time and adopted
as such in open Council meeting this the 22nd day of January, 2019

Mayor

Clerk-Treasurer

o] Jon 7|
Lot




ONTARIO

("INGBRT TiTLEER
RATHER
THAN NAMER)

2312710 (iD9)

BORROWING BY-LAW
MUNICIPALITIES
BY-LAW NO, SO 4 -0\
WHEREAS the Co uﬂ(‘f\‘

{GOUNCIL)

of the m\kﬂ ‘d\?ﬂ:\“\t} 6Q @(} WSSO

{NAME OF MUNICIPALITY}

(tha "Corporallon") deems It nacessary to borrow the sum of
' Thousand .

dollars ($_¥ 0 ) to meet, until the taxes are collacted and other revenues are received, current
expenditures of the Corporation for the year,

BE IT THEREFORE ENACTED as a By-Law of the Corporation as follows:

1. The* "I’r easuver sfare hereby autharized to borrow on behalf
of the Corporation from THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA (the "Bank") from time te time by way of promissory
note or bankers' acceptance a sum or sums not exceading al any one time

- 50N doltars

) to meet, until the taxes are collscted and other ravenues are recalved, curent
expenditires of the Corporation for the year 20/9 .

2, The* | easure lsfare hereby authorized to
slan, make or draw on behalf of the Corporation and to furnish to the Bank from time to time promissory notes

or bankers' acceptances for the sum or sums so borrowed with Interest or any other charges at such rate as
the Bank may from time to time determine.

3. The* [reasuyer isfare hereby authorized and diracted to furnish
to the Bank at the me of sach borrowing and at such other times as the Bank may from time to time request,
a statement showing the nature and amount of the estimated revenues of the current year not yet collected or
where the astimates for the year have not been adopted, a statement showing the nature and amount of the
estimated revenues of the-Corporation as set forth in the estimates adopted for the next precading year and

also showing the tolal of any amounts borrowed in the current year and In any preceding year that have not
heen repaid.

4. Al sums borrowed from the Bank and any Interest thereon and any other charges In connection
therewith shall, be a charge upon the whole of the revenues of the Corporation for the current year and for any
precading years as and when such revenues are recelved and that * % reRG el i~
Isfare heraby authorlzed to slgn on behalf of the Corporation and to furnish to the Bank an Agreement or
Agreements of the Corporatlon charging the said revenues of the Corporation with payment of all sums
borrowed from the Bank and any interest thereon and any other charges In connection therewith,

5 The'_ “JreaSurer isfara heraby authorized and direcied to
apply in payment of all sums borrowed from the Bank, and of any Interest thareon and any other charges in
connection therawith, all of the moeneys hereafter collected or recelved on account or realized In respect of the

taxes levied for the currant year and for any preceding years and all of the moneys collected or received from
any other source,

CERTIFICATE

| heraby certify that the foregolng is @ true copy of By-Law No. 99/ 9’ 0/
of the Cerporation of the . ¢Ff (hindsdarn
in the Dijcdriet o It .Y duly passed at a meeling of the Councll of the said
Gorporation duly held onthe "0} - _ day of s#f_20)F that the said By-Law Is under the sea)

of the sald Corporation and slgned by Its proper officers as réquired by law and that the sald By-Law is in full
force and effect,

DATED this _@0e)_dayof lng,ﬂ%[ 020/ 9

[CORPORATE BEEAL)

By: Slgn
Tlile




* {DELETE
WHICHEVER IS
INAPPLICABLE)

* (INSERT TITLES
RATHER THAN
NAMES OF
AUTHORIZED
OFFICIALS AS
SET OUT IN THE
BORROWING
BY-LAW OR
RESOLUTION)

*** (FOR MUNICIPALITIES
N ONTARIO
DELETE THE
PHRASE"ITS
CORPORATE SEAL
TO BE HEREUNTO
AFFIXED UNDER THE
HANDS OF" AND
INSERT INSTEAD
"THIB AGREEMENT TO
BE EXECUTED BY"}

DATE RECEWED

RECORDED. .
APPROVED.. oo

E.Q.
AUDITGR. .nvormineens
1311417 (7107}

SECURITY AGREEMENT
MUNICIPALITIES AND SCHOOL BOARDS

To:  THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA, (the “Bank”)
WHEREAS by a *By-law or Resolution passed by the Counoi'
{COUNCIL QR SCHOOL BOARD, ETG,)
of _ Municipality of Rwassan
bl ¢ v {NAME OF MUNICIPALITY, SCHODL DISTRICT, ETC.)
on the o2 ndl day of Janua f}r , =20/9 authority was given to the
‘,——"."'
b / réasirer” to borrow from

the Bank the sum or sums therein mentioned and this Agreement was authorized,
AND WHEREAS the Corporation desires to borrow the said sum or sums from the Bank.

NOW IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the Corporation that in consideration of the Bank advancing or
providing the said sum or sums to the Corporation that all the revenues of the Corporation of whatever
nature and kind are hereby charged to and in favour of the Bank, as security for payment of the moneys so
advanced or provided by the Bank and any interest thereon and any other charges in connection therewith

and the Bank shall have a lien upon all such revenues until the charge hereby and by the said *By-law or
Resolution created is satisfied.

The Corporation represents and warrants that the whole or any part or parts of the revenues of the
Corporation are not subject to any prior charge, except as disclosed to the Bank in writing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Corporation has caused *™ its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed

under the hands of its proper officers as required by law this Q&Mﬂ day of . . 20/9
WITNESS: )} By: Sign

)

) Title

; ¢/s

) Sign

)

) Thle




MUNICIPALITY OF CALLANDER Tuesday, December 18, 2018

-
Moved by Councillor J’ 3""WMWLO.«-"‘>&WK."\-NM

-«...,___

S
“"»—,m..

RESOLUTION NO. 2018/12/ 3/4

That Council recommend the appointment of Councillor Jordy Carr as the Ward 6 representative to
the District of Parry Sound Municipal Association Executive for the 2018-2022 term, and ask for the
support of the Councils of Chisho!gﬁipssing, and Powassan for this appointment,

CR@UI’)’I':H&:I Vote (Upon Request of Councillor
Section 246 (1) Municipal Act

DISCLOSURE OF RECORDED

PECUNIARY INTEREST VOTE
MEMBER OF COUNCIL | (v) | YEA | NAY
Mayor Lavigne
Councillor Alkins
Counciltor Carr
Councillor Noon
Councillor Turgeon

oo 3%99-] 2

: AGENDA \ A
Four Seasons of Reasons. e ¥

B

'JMI 0
f{,(}UNCaE TG, g \JQWB




o Callander

MUNICIPALITY OF CALLANDER Tuesday, Deeomber 18, 2018

. .
Moved by Councillor” 27 Ve «%&N\

T
o

=
Sceonded by Conucillo( L
A e

_{.e/m‘“

P~

RESOLUTION NO, 2018/12/ 3/ 5

That Council recommend the appointment of Councillor Linda Alkins to the District of Parry Sound

Social Services Admiunistration Board for the 2018-2022 term, and hereby requests the support of the
Councils of Nipissing and Powgssan_for this appointment,

e """""\-.K ’ ‘
_ CARRIED/DEFEATED / AMENDED / DEFERRED

et

Mayor

Recorded Vote (Upon Request of Councillor
Section 246 (1) Municipal Act

DISCLOSURE OF RECORDED

PRECUNIARY INTEREST VOTE
MEMBIR OF COUNCIL | (v) | YEA |NAY
Mayor Lavigne
Councillor Alkins
Councillor Carr
Councillor Noon
Councillor Turpeon

Four Seasons of Reasons.




Y Callander

MUNICIPALITY OF CALLANDER Tuesday, December 18, 2018

” Il Ve
Moved by Councillor” © I e _,_..,.)ng A

v 2 »
Seconded by Councillor .~ \-m«*ﬁf"ﬁ’”““’
i

RESOLUTION NO, 2018/12/ 3/ b

That the Council of the Municipality of Callander suppoit the recommendations for the appointment

of Mayor Tom Piper from Niplssing and Councillor Dave Britton from Powassan to the Eastholme
Board of Management for the 2018-2022.tee

CARRIED/ DEFEATED / AMENDED / DEFERRED

-

—"Recorded Vote (Upon Request of Councillor
Section 246 (1) Municipal Act

DISCLOSURK. OF RECORDED
PECUNIARY INTEREST VOTE
MEMBER OF COUNCIL | (v) | YEA | NAY
Mayor Lavigne

Councillor Alkins
Councillor Carr
Councillor Noon
Councillor Turgeon

Four Seasons of Reasons.




« Callander

MUNICIPALITY OF CALLANDER "’I'ug,qday, Deccnber 18, 2018

S
e
f""'

Moved by Councnllé "‘“*

Seconded by Concillor _/~ k_.x/ e ’(/"f u—-,a/

RESOLUTION NO. 2018/12/ 55

That Council support the appointment of Councillor Maurice Turgeon to the Parry Sound District
Emergency Medical Service Advisggx_ mittee for the 2018-2022 term.,

CARRIED / JFEAEED / AMENDED / DEFERRED

o
M(/U;mn Request of Councillor

Section 246 (1) Municipal Act

DISCLOSURE OF RIECORDED

PECUNIARY INTEREST VOTE
MEMBER OF COUNCIL | (¥v) | YEA |NAY
Mayor Lavigne
Councillor Alkins
Councillor Carr
Councillor Noon
Councillor Turgeon

Four Seasons of Reasons.




s Callander

MUNICIPALITY OF CALLANDER Tuesday, December 18, 2018
Moved by Councillor " ] & Lmt e
k-....:m—;::;:J”'""“‘"* -

- e’ ™
/’ et P

Seconded by Councillor e

o
ey

RESOLUTION NO. 2018/12/,3/ Y

That Council support the recommendation for the appointment of Councillor Blair Flowers from
Machar Township to the North-Bay-Ragry Sound District Health Unit for the 2018-2022 term,

Recorded Vote (Upon Request of Councillor
Section 246 (1) Municipal Act

DISCLOSURE OF RECORDED
PECUNIARY INTEREST VOTE
MEMBER OF COUNCIL | (v) | YEA | NAY
Mayor Lavigne -

Councillor Alkins
Councillor Carr
Councillor Noon
Councillor Turgeon

Four Seasons of Reasons.




;»
1/' Ontario

Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

WW POWASSAN LAGOON

Inspection Report

Site Number: 110000613
Inspection Number: 1-IERL5S
Date of Inspection: Dec 05, 2018
Inspected By: Erin Spires

DAVE OF

ORUNCH, MY,

T 0819

AN
{150 B




-PF

tfﬁ‘ >Ontario

Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
Inspection Report

OWNER INFORMATION: ,
Company Name: POWASSAN, THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF
Street Number: 466 _ Unit Identifier:
Street Name: MAIN St
City: POWASSAN
Province: ON Postal Code: POH 120

CONTACT INFORMATION

Type: Ovwner Name: Maureen Lang
Phone: (705) 724-2813 Fax: (705) 724-5533
Email: mlang@powassan.net :

Title: Clerk-Treasurer, The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan

Type: Owner Name: Scott Toebes
Phone: (705) 724-2813 Fax: (705) 724-5533
Email: publicworks@powassan.net

Title: Public Works Assistant, The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
Type: Owner Name; Brad Price
Phone: Fax:

Email: publicworks@powassan.net

Title: Public Works Assistant, The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
Type: Operating Authority . Name: John Hemingway
Phone: (705) 752-3433 Fax: (705) 752-5965
Email: jhemingway@ocwa.com

Title: Operator, OCWA Near North Cluster

Type: Operating Authority Name: Tim Fraser
Phone: (705) 471-8115 Fax;

Email: tfraser2@ocwa.com

Title: Operator, OCWA Near North Cluster

Type: Operating Authority Name: Darren Aljoe
Phone: (705) 386-0594 Fax:

Email: daljoe@ocwa.com

Title: Sr. Waste and Water Project Operator, OCWA Near North Cluster

Type: Operating Authority Name: Josh Gravelle
Phone: {705) 567-3955 Fax: (708) 567-7974
Email; joravelle@ocwa.com

Title: Process and Compliance Technician, OCWA

‘Type: Operating Authority Name: Rondeau Yvan
Phone; {705) 642-5619 Fax;

Email: yrondeau@@ocwa.com

Report Generated for spireser on 16/01/2019 (ddimmiyyyy)

Site #: 110000613
WIW POWASSAN LAGOON

Page 2 0f18

Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (ddimmfyyyy)




D)= Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

>, >
3 : Inspection Report
Lr Ontario P P
Title: Safety, Process and Compliance Manager, OCWA
Type: Operating Authority Name: Dyrda Paul
Phone: (705) 303-9767 Fax: (705) 752-5965
Email: pdyrda@ocwa.com
Title: Operations Manager, OCWA Near North Cluster
Type: Health Unit Name: Robert A-Muhong
Phone: (705) 474-1400 Fax: ‘
Email: robert.a-muhong@nbpsdhu.ca
Title: Manager - Environmental Health Manager
Type: Conservation Authority Name: David Ellingwood
Phone: Fax:
Email: david.ellingwood@nbmea.ca
Title: Supervisor Source Water Protection, North Bay-Mattawa Conservation Authority
~ INSPECTION DETAILS;
Site Name: WW POWASSAN LAGOON
Site Address:
County/District: POWASSAN ,
MECP District/Area OFice: North Bay Area Ofiice
Health Unit: NORTH BAY PARRY SOUND DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT
Conservation Authority: North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority
MNR Office: North Bay Regional Office
Site Number: 110000613
Inspection Type: Announced
Inspection Number: 11ERL5
Date of Inspection: Dec 05, 2018
Date of Previous Inspection: Apr 24, 2014

COMPONENTS DESCRIPTION

Site (Name):  Powassan Lagoon

Type: Plant Classification Sub Type: Class |

Comments:

Classification No. 1803 (dated December 19th, 1991)

Site (Name):  Powassan Wastewater Treatment Lagoon

Type: Lagoon Sewage Treatment System  Sub Type: Facultative

Comments:

The Powassan Lagoon System comprises of three facultative stabilization ponds and is authorized under Amended
Environmentaf Compliance Approval No. 7092-9XXLAN dated June 24th, 2015 (ECA). The lagoon is located on part
of Lots 17 and 18, Concession 13 in the former Township of South Himsworth, now Town of Powassan. (UTM

635696 easting and 5105123 northing). The fagoon receives sewage via force mains from the Clark Street and the
5t. Gregory School pumping stations.

The authorizing document identifies Old Cell #3 (the original cell} as having an area of 2,83 ha and a volume of
38,700 cubic metres at a depth of 1.5 metres. South Cell #1 and North Cell #2 were developed in 1983 and were

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 {ddimmiyyyy) Page 3 of 18
Site #: 110000613

WW POWASSAN LAGOON
Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

Z ) Ont an o Inspection Report

reported to have a combined area of 7.2 ha and a design volume of 140,500 cubic metres at a depth of 1.8 metres.

Based on information given in the 2006 Environmental Assessment undertaken by Totten Sims Hubicki Associates
(TSH), the observed operational freeboard for the old cell is 0.9 metres and 1.5 to 1.8 metres for the two newer cells.
With these considerations the combined capacity of the seasonal lagoon is estimated at 169,000 cubic metres.

The ECA specifies a rated capacity of 940 cubic meters per day. The TSH report indicated that the facility would be
able to accommodate a population of 1,100 based on a 180 day storage capacity in the lagoon at this flow rate.

Site (Name):  Powassan Lagoon

Type: L.agoon Sewage Treatment System  Sub Type: Chemical Addition
Comments:

Lagoon cells are treated with ferric sulphate for phosphorus removal prior to discharge based on the lagoon cell
content monitoring results.

Site (Name):  Genesee Creek

Type: Effluent Discharge Receiver Sub Type: Surface Water
Comments:

The lagoon cells discharge to Genesee Creek which flows into the South River.

Site {(Name): Powassan Lagoon

Type: Efftuent Discharge Frequency Sub Type: Seasonal
Comments:

Effluent is discharged on a semi-annual basis in the spring and fall .

Spring discharge is to occur after the lagoon has become substantially free of ice cover and ends within sixty days
thereafier.

Fall discharge is to occur between October 15th and November 30th.

Site (Name):  Powassan Lagoon - Collection System

Type: Sewage Collection System Sub Type: Nominally Separated Sewers
Comments:

The Municipality of Powassan has nominally separated sewers.

The Powassan Sewage Collection System is a Class Il system under Certification No. 1802, dated
December 19th, 1891.

Site (Name): St Gregory Pumping Station

Type: Collection System Component Sub Type: Pumping station

Comments:

The St. Gregery pumping station receives all of the sewage from the St. Gregory School. The station is Iocated an
part of Lot 18, Concession 13 in the Township of South Himsworth. Specifically approximately 150 metres north of
Hwy 534 and 300 metres west of Hwy 11 (UTM 625778 easting and 5104556 northing).

The pumping station discharges to the force main which discharges to the lagoon. The station is equipped with two
submersible pumps rated at 636 L/min at a Total Dynamic Head of 12.6 metres. The station is equipped with liquid

Report Generaled for spireser on 15/01/2019 {dd/mm/yyyy) Page 4 of 18
Site #: 110000813

WW POWASSAN LAGOON

Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 {dd/mmiyyyy)




Ny

> Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

3 Ontarlo Inspection Report

level monitoring, automatic pumping controls, and alarm functions.

Emergency power back up is supplied via a connection to the diesel generator located at the Powassan Drinking
Water System well site.

Site (Name):  Clark Street Pumping Station

Type: Collection System Component Sub Type:; Pumping station

Comments:

The Clark Street Pumping Station receives all of the municipal sewage from the served main section of the Town of
Powassan. The station is located on Lot 18, Concession 12 in the Township of South Himsworth, approximately 103
metres north of Clark Street and 250 metres east of Hwy 11 (UTM 625873 easting and 5104488 northing).

The pumping station discharges to a force main which discharges to the lagoon. The station is equipped with two
submersible pumps rated at 2,179 L/min at a Total Dynamic Head of 21 metres. The station is equipped with liguid
level monitoring, automatic pumping controls, and alarm functions. There is an overflow bypass to Genesee Creek.

Site (Name):  Clark St. Sewage Pumping Station Standby Generator

Type: Stand-by Power Generation Sub Type: Pumping Station Generator(s)
Comments:

One 100 kW standby natural gas generator set onsite at Clark St. Sewage Pumping Station. The generator set is
authorized under Air ECA No. 3319-7TTQQBE (dated July Sth, 2009).

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2018 (ddimmiyyyy) Page 5 of 18
Site #: 110000613

WW POWASSAN LAGOON
Date of Inspection; 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




'\¥—> Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
/ : Inspection Report
ﬁ’r Ontario

INSPECTION SUMMARY:

Introduction

*» The primary focus of this inspection is to confirm compliance with Ministry of the Environment,

Conservation and Parks (MECP) legistation as well as evaluating conformance with ministry policies and
guidelines during the inspection period.

This wastewater treatment and colection system is subject to the legislative requirements of the Ontario
Water Resources Act (OWRA) and the Environmental Protection Act (EPA) and regulations made therein.
This inspection has been conducted pursuant to Section 15 of the OWRA and Section 156 of the EPA.

This inspection report does not suggest that all applicable legislation and regulations were evaluated. it

remains the responsibility of the owner to ensure compliance with all applicable legislative and regulatory
recuirements.

On December 5th, 2018, Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks' Water Inspector Erin Spires was
accompanied during the inspection of the Powassan Lagoon and associated pumping stations by John Hemingway,

Operator, and Joshua Gravelle, Process and Compliance Technician, with the Ontario Clean Water Agency
{OCWA).

The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan is the owner of the Powassan Lagoon. OCWA is the operating
authority for the wastewater facilities.

A document review was conducted for the period of December 1st, 2016 to November 27th, 2018, referred to as
the "inspection period” in this report,

Specifically, this included a review and assessment of operating practices in relation to the following documents:

» Ontario Water Resources Act R.S.0 1980
= Environmental Protection Act R.S.0 1990

» Classification of Sewage Works and Licencing of Sewage Operators 0.Reg. 129/04
» Previous ministry inspection report dated April 28th, 2014

Authorizing/Control Documents

s The owner had a valid Environmental Compliance Approval for the sewage works.

The Powassan Lagoon is authorized under Amended Environmental Compliance Approval No, 7092-9XLLAN
(issued June 24th, 2015) under Section 20.3 of Part .1 of the Environmenta! Protection Act (EPA) that approves
the collection, transmission, treatment and disposal of domestic sewage at the Powassan WPCP — Lagoon.

Capacity Assessment

« The annual average daily flow was not approaching the rated capacity of the sewage works.

ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (ECA) specifies that the Powassan WPCP — Lagoon has a rated capacity of 940 m3/day
defined as the annual average daily flow.

The average daily flows provided for the inspection period were:

-In 2016, 549 m3/day (58%),

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 (defmmiyyyy) Page 6 of 18
Site #; 110000613

VWY POWASSAN LAGOON
Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




= Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

ﬁ" Ontarl o) Inspection Report

Capacity Assessment

-In 2017, 701 m3/day (75%), and;
-From January 1st, 2018 to October 31st, 2018, 560 m3/day (60%).

+ The owner was in conformance with the designed rated capacity for average daily flow into the sewage
works,

Condition 6(2)(b) of ECA No. 7092-8XLLAN requires that the owner shall use best efforts to operate the works
within the rated capacity of 940 m3/day. The rated capacity is defined as the annual average daily flow.

A review of the information provided for the inspection period indicates that the annual average daily flows wera
within the rated capacity of the Powassan WPCP — Lagoon.

The maximum daily flow rate in 2017 was 2588 m3/day for February and 1893 m3/day in May 2018.

* Flow measuring devices were not installed, calibrated and maintained in accordance with the requirements
of the Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 10(6) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN requires that the owner shall install and maintain continuous flow meters
to measure the flowrate of the influent to or the effiuent from the Powassan Lagoon with an accuracy of +/- 15%.

A review of records for flow meter verification for the inspection period indicate that the flow meter at the Clark St.
Sewage Pumping Station was calibrated in 2017 and 2018 and the flow meter at the St. Gregory Sewage Pumping
Station was calibrated in August 15th, 2018 as required.

A review of the Daily Wastewater Flows to the Lagoon indicates that the flow meter at St. Gregory Sewage
Pumping Station was not measuring flow from November 16th 2017 to April 26th, 2018. The operating authority
indicated that the flow meter was replaced on November 16th, 2017 and the new unit failed on startup. The

operating authority determined that the repair should be completed after winter. On April 26th, 2018, the flow meter
repair was re-evaluated and repaired.

Failure to install and maintain confinuous flow meters to measure the flowrate of the influent to the Powassan

Lagoon from November 16th, 2017 to April 26th, 2018 is a violation of Condition 10(6} of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN
(dated June 24th, 2015),

The owner of the system has violated Section 53(1) of the OWRA which requires that, subject to Section 47.3 of the
EPA, no person shall use, operate, establish, alter, extend or replace new or existing sewage works except under
and in accordance with an environmental compliance approval.

Please refer to ltem No. 1 in the "Non-Compliance with Regulatory Requirements and Actions Required” section of
this report.

« Flow rates were not recorded at a frequency prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval.
Condition 10(6) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN requires that the owner shall record the flowrate at a daily frequency.

As noted above, the flow meter was not recording flow rates from November 16th, 2017 to April 26th, 2018. While
~ the flow meter was offline, operators used pump hours to calculate the flow rate for the St. Gregory Sewage:

Pumping Station. However, the flow rate was not recorded daily until April 26th, 2018 when the flow meter was
repaired.

Failure record the flowrate at a daily frequency is a violation of Condition 10(6) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (dated
June 24th, 2015).

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 {ddimmiyyyy) Page 7 of 18
Site #: 110000613

VW POWASSAN LAGOON
Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

z ,—- Ontarl 0 ' Inspection Report

Capacity Assessmeng

The owner of the system has violated Section 53(1) of the OWRA which requires that, subject to Section 47.3 of the
EPA, no person shall use, operate, establish, alter, extend or replace new or existing sewage works except under
and in accordance with an environmental compliance approval.

Please refer to item No. 2 in the "Non-Compliance with Regulatory Requirements and Actions Required" section of
- this report.

Treatment Processes

+ The owner had ensured that all equipment/components associated with the works was installed in
accordance with the Environmental Compliance Approval.

» The works, related equipment and appurtenances were being operated and maintained to achieve
compliance prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval.

The inspection occurred in winter, however, the operator indicated that vegetation was removed during siudge
removal of the lagoon in 2018.

¢ The operator-in-charge had ensured that all equipment used in the processes was monitored, maintained,
inspected, tested and evaluated.

The operator indicated that the Clark St. Sewage Pumping Station is monitored three times per week including
checking the generator, pumps and the flow meter. The St. Gregory Sewage Pumping Station is monitored weekly

including checking the pumps. The Powassan Lagoon is monitored at least monthly during the winter and more
frequently during the summer and discharge periods.

* The owner/operating authority was able to demonstrate that best efforts were used to achieve the
objectives listed in the Environmental Compliance Approval conditions.

Effluent Quality and Quanti

» The sewage works effluent limits were prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval.

ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN was issued by the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks on
June 24th, 2015.

e The sewage works effluent sample results demonstrated compliance with BOD5 or CBODS limits
prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 7(2)(a) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN requires the owner to operate and maintain the Powassan Lagoon
such that the seasonal average concentration of CBODS shall not exceed 25.0 mgi/L.

The seasonal average concentration is defined as the average of all daily concentrations of a contaminate in the
effluent during a discharge period.

The seasonal average concentrations of CBODS5 over the discharge periods were:

« 4.8 mg/L. for the Spring 2017 discharge,

« 4,0 mg/L for the Fall 2017 discharge,

» 7.2 mg/L for the Spring 2018 discharge, and;
« 4.4 mg/L for the Fall 2018 discharge.

Therefore, for the inspection period, the above requirements were met.

Repaort Generated for splreser on 15/01/2019 (dd/mmiyyyy) Page 8 of 18
Site #: 110000613

WW POWASSAN LAGOON

Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




My Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

z r Ontan 0 Inspection Report

ffiuent Quality a uanti

» The sewage works effluent sample results demonstrated compliance with total suspended solids limits
prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 7(2)(a) of ECA No. 7092-8XLLAN requires the owner to operate and maintain the Powassan Lagoon
such that the seasonal average concentration of Total Suspended Solids {TSS) shall not exceed 25.0 mg/L.

The seasonal average concentration is defined as the average of all daily concentrations of a contaminate in the
effiuent during a discharge period,

The seasonal average concentrations of TSS over the discharge petiods were:

* 9 mg/L for the Spring 2017 discharge,
» 8.55 mg/L for the Fall 2017 discharge,
» 17.4 mg/L for the Spring 2018 discharge, and;
+ 15.4 mg/L for the Fall 2018 discharge.

Therefore, for the inspection period, the above requirements were met.
» The sewage works effluent sample results demonstrated compliance with total phosphorous limits
prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 7(2)(a) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN requires the owner fo operate and maintain the Powassan Lagoon
such that the seasonal average concentration of Total Phosphorous shall not exceed 1.0 mg/L.

The seasonal average concentration is defined as the average of all daily concentrations of a contaminate in the
effluent during a discharge period.

The seasonal average concentrations of Total Phosphorous over the discharge periods were:

» 0.2 mg/L for the Spring 2017 discharge,

» 0.65 mg/L for the Fall 2017 discharge,

» 0.35 mgiL for the Spring 2018 discharge, and;
« 0.39 mgiL for the Fall 2018 discharge.

Therefore, for the inspection period, the above requirements were met.

» The sewage works effluent sample results demonstrated compliance with pH limits prescribed by the
Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 7(3) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN requires the owner to operate and maintain the Powassan Lagoon such
that the pH of the final effluent is maintained within the range of 6.0 to 9.5 (inclusive) at all times.

The pH of the final effiuent over the discharge periods ranged from:

+ 7.3 to 9 for the Spring 2017 discharge,

« 7.21 to 7.6 for the Fall 2017 discharge,

« 7.02 to 9.28 for the Spring 2018 discharge, and;
+ 7.09 to 7.63 for the Fall 2018 discharge.

Therefore, for the inspection period, the above requirements were met.

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 (dd/mm/yyyy) Page 9@ of 18
Site #: 110000613 .

WW POWASSAN LAGOON

Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




P¥-> Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

3 Ontarlo | ‘ Inspection Report

Effluent Quality and Quantit

¢+ The sewage works effluent sample results met the effluent objectives stated in the Environmental
Compliance Approval. '

Condition 6(1) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN requires that the owner shall use best efforts to operate the Powassan
Lagoon with the objective that the concentration of the final effluent parameters not exceeded, as follows:

CBODS - 20.0 mg/L
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) - 20.0 mg/L
Total Phosphorous (TP} - 0.8 mg/L

A review of the records for the inspection period indicates that the seasonal average of the concentrations over the
discharge period met the effluent objectives.

* The sewage works effluent was discharged during the prescribed period.

Condition 9(1) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (ECA) requires that the owner shall discharge on a semi-annual basis in
the Spring (starting after the liquid surface in the lagoon has become substantially free of ice cover and terminating
within 60 days thereafter) and in the Fall (no eartier than Oct 15 and terminating no later than Nov 30).

A review of the Release Reports for the Powassan Lagoon indicates that the cells were discharged during the
period required by the ECA..

Monitoring Requirements

¢ The sampling requirements were prescribed by the Environmenta! Compliance Approval.

¢ All sewage works effluent sampling requirements prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval
were met.

Table 5 of Condition 10(3) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (ECA) requires that a grab sample shall be collected for
effiuent monitoring at the finaf effluent outfall 5 times per seasonal discharge (at the start, 25%, 50% and 75%

drawdown and the end) and analyzed for CBODS, Total Suspended Solids, Total Phosphorous, Total Ammonia N,
Temperature, and pH.

A review of the information provided for the inspection period indicates that samples were taken in accordance with
Table 5 of Condition 10(3) of the ECA.

* All sewage works influent (raw sewage) sampling requirements prescribed by the Environmental
Compliance Approval were met.

Table 3 of Condition 10(3) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (ECA) requires a grab sample of BODS5, Total Suspended

Solids, Total Phosphorous, and Total Kieldahl Nitrogen to be taken quarterly (every 3 months) from the pumping
stations. :

The operator indicated that a representative raw water sample is being taken monthly at the inlet to the sewage
lagoon instead of at the pumping stations while sewage is being directed to the South Cell #1 and North Cell #2.
The raw water sample is being taken at the Clark St. Sewage Pump Station for the Old Cell (Cell #3).

A review of the certificates of analysis provided for the inspection period indicates that raw water samples were
taken monthly.

It is recommended that, if the ECA is being amended in the future, the owner applies to have the inlet and the
pumping stations specified as sample locations for influent monitoring.

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 (ddimmiyyyy) Page 10 of 18
Site #: 110000613

WW POWASSAN LAGOON

Date of Inspectlon: 05/12/2018 (ddfmmiyyyy)



'\¥- Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

4% . nspection Re
Lr Ontario epection Report

Monitoring Requirements

« All additional monitoring requirements prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval were met.

Table 4 of Condition 10(3) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (ECA) requires that a grab sample shall be collected for
lagoon cell content monitoring at least 7 days prior to the scheduled seasonal discharge of the lagoon cell and
analyzed for CBODS5, Total Suspended Solids, Total Phosphorous, and pH.

A review of the information provided indicates that lagoon cell content monitoring was taken as required by the
ECA.

+ The owner had maintained the monitoring records since the date of the last inspection.

Reporting Requirements

* The reporting requirements were prescribed by an Environmental Compliance Approval.

* The annual performance reports met the submission and contents requirements of the Environmental
Compliance Approval.

* All other reporting requirements prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval were met.

» The owner/operator maintained a logbook and/or records of all bypasses/overflows which occurred from
any portion of the sewage works in accordance with the Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 5(3) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (ECA) requires the owner shall submit by-pass and plant overflow event
reports to the Ministry on a quarterly basis (Feb 14, May 15, Aug 14, and November 15) and the event report shall
include, at a minimum, the date, time and duration of the event, location, measured or estimated volume of the

event (unless the event is ongoing), reason for the event, and the leve! of treatment the bypasses and/or plant
overflows received and disinfection status of the same.

Condition 5(5) of the ECA requires that the owner shall maintain a logbook of all Plant By-passes and Plant
Overflows, which shall inciude the above information.

A review of the logbooks for the Clark St. Sewage Pumping Station and Powassan |L.agoon indicate that this
requirement was met.

Bypasses and Overflows

« Bypasses/overflows had occurred at the sewage works during the inspection period.
The Powassan Sewage Collection System has nominally separated sewers.

However, there were three overflows at the Clark St. Sewage Pumping Station and two overflows at the Powaésan
Lagoon during the inspection period that were associated with heavy precipitation as follows:

« On May 1st, 2017, for approximately 5 hours, a volume of 130 m3 overflowed from the Clark St. Sewage Pumping
Station due fo heavy precipitation.

= From May 6th to 8th, 2017, for approximately 39 hours, a volume of 520 m3 overflowed from the Clark St.
Sewage Pumping Station due to heavy precipitation. The operators reported that there was backfiow from

Cenessee Creek as of May 8th, 2017 as the flapper valve on the end of bypass pipe has a leak and allows
backflow from the creek into the lift station when the water level rises due to heavy rain or rapid snowmeit.

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 (dd/mmiyyyy) Page 11 of 18
Site #: 110000613

VW POWASSAN LAGOCN

Date of iInspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mm/yyyy)




.'\¥-> Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

X Ontario Inspection Report

Bypasses and Overflows

» From May 7th to 10th 2017, for 83 hours, a volume of 2500 m3 bypassed the North Cell #2 due to heavy
precipitation, snow melt, and backflow from Genessee Creek.

- From May 11th to 19th, 2017, for 190 hours, a volume of 5650 m3 bypassed from the South Cell #1 due to heavy
precipitation, snow melt and backflow from Genessee Creek. South Cell #1 continued to receive raw sewage while
the North Cell #2 was closed for sewage inflow and the Old Cell #3 was discharging. Sample results of the South
Cell #1 overflow were within the effluent requirements of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN.

» On May 4th, 2018 for approximately 13 hours, a volume of 331.25 m3 overflowed from the Clark St. Sewage
Pumping Station due to heavy precipitation and snow melt. On May 7th, 2018, it was discovered that water from
Genessee Creek was infiltrating the Clark St. Sewage Pumping Station through the overflow pipe as the flapper
valve was not closed. The operator closed the valve and, on July 10th, 2018, the flapper valve was replaced.

A review of the information for the inspection period indicates that the owner and operating authority attempted to
mitigate bypasses/overflows by replacing the flapper valve at the Clark St. Sewage Pumping Station in 2018,
equalizing flow between North Cell #2 and South Cell #1, sampling and monitoring bypasses/overflows, and'
dredging the lagoon cells in 2018.

*  For all bypassesfoverflows which occurred from the sewage treatment plant, samples were collected and
analyzed in accordance with the Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 5{(4) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (ECA) requires that the owner shall use best efforts to collect a
representative sample consisting of a minimum of two grab samples of the bypasses/plant overfiow and have it
analyzed for CBODS5, Total Suspended Solids, and Tota! Phosphorous, one at the beginning of the event and the
second approximately near the end of the event, to best reflect the effluent guality of such bypassfoverflow,

A review of the information provided indicates that a minimum of two grab samples were taken for three of the

bypasses/plant overflows. Only one sample was taken for two of the overflows as the bypasses/overflows had
stopped prior o the operator's return.

It is recommended that the owner shall use best efforts to collect a minimum of two grab samples of the
bypasses/plant overflow, one at the beginning of the event and the second approximately near the end of the event,

to best reflect the effluent quality of such bypass/overflow in accordance with Condition 5(4) of ECA No. 7002-
9XLLAN,

* Notices and written reports of all bypasses/overflows were provided to the Ministry in accordance with the
Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 11(1) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN (ECA\) states that the owner shall notify the Water Supervisor as soon as

possible (in writing) of the pending start date, assessment of the potential adverse effects on the environment and
the duration of an unplanned bypass.

Condition 11(3) of the ECA requires that the owner shall within ten working days of the bypass submit a full written
report of the bypass/overfiow to the Water Supervisor describing the cause and discovery of the bypass, ciean-up
and recovery measures taken, preventative measures to be taken and schedule of implementation.

A review of the information provided for the inspection period indicates that the bypasses/overflows were reported
in accordance with Conditions 11(1) and 11(3) of the ECA.

* All required verbal nofifications of spills were provided forthwith as per O, Reg. 675/98 section 13.

Wastewater Collection Systems

Report Generated for spieser on 15/01/2019 (dd/mmiyyyy) Page 12 of 18
Site #: 110000513

VW POWASSAN LAGOON

Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mm/yyyy)




P\'—— Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

> » nspectio
L* Ontario Inspection Report

* A characterization study had heen undertaken.

From the 2014 Inspection Report, "The owner has recently completed a study of the collection system and taken
steps to minimize storm water cross connections ... to minimize bypasses and overflows".

The municipality indicated that they have undertaken smoke testing in 2015 to identify sources of infiltration and
relined the sanitary sewermains. No new storm water connections to sanitary sewers are permitted and the
municipality indicated that they are disconnecting any newly discovered storm water connections.

A review of the information provided for the inspection period indicates that overflows continued to occur in the
 Spring during wet weather events and heavy rainfall.

The municipality and operating autherity indicated that the following efforts have been taken recently to reduce
overflows and infiltration including replacing the flapper valve at the Clark St. Sewage Pumping Station in July
2018, managing the lagoon during periods of heavy rainfall to prevent overflows, dredging the lagoon cells in 2018,
and monitoring, collecting samples and reporting overflows.

It is recommended that the owner continue to monitor the frequency and duration of wet weather bypasses and

overflows and to ensure that all necessary steps are taken to reduce infiltration in the sanitary sewers and to reduce
overflows in the Powassan Sewage Collection System and the Lagoon.

Biosolids Management

» The facllity did not receive sludge or biosolids from another location.

* The owner had a program for the routine removal of sludge from the lagoon syétem.

A review of the information provided for the inspection indicates that sludge was removed from South Cell #1 in
2016 and from North Cell #2 in 2018. Qperators indicated that there is no formal schedule for the removal of sludge
from the Powassan Lagoon Cells, however, sludge removal is being conducted on an as needed basis which is

determined by effiuent monitoring, the addition of ferric sulfate and accumulation of sludge once the lagoon cells
are drained.

It is recommended that the owner continue to monitor sludge accumulation in the Powassan Lagoon and routinely
remave sludge to ensure that the lagoon properly treats sewage.

* Records confirm that biosolids were transferred to a Ministry approved facility for disposal or utilization.

A review of the information provided for the inspection period indicates that dried sludge was hauled to the
Powassan Municipal Landfill under ECA No. A521701 (dated May 28th, 1981).

* Records confirm that biosolids were transported for disposal or utilization by Ministry approved haulers.

A review of the records provided for the inspection period indicate that Evan William Hughes hauled the sludge
under ECA No. 9780-7DHHYA (dated April 21st, 2008).

Certification and Training

« The classification certificates of the-subsystems were conspicuously displayed at the workplace or at
premises from which the subsystem was managed.

» Operator licences were displayed in a conspicuous location at the workplace or at the premises from which
the subsystem was managed.

Repart Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 (dd/mmiyyyy) Page 13 of 18
Site #: 110000613

VW POWASSAN LAGOON

Date of Inspaction: 06/12/2018 (dd/mmfyyyy)




M) Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

Zﬁ—' Ontario Inspection Report

Certification and Training

s The overall responsible operator had been designated for the wastewater treatment and collection works.

The Overall Responsible Operator (ORO) Standard Operating Procedure indicates that for the Powassan Lagoon
and Collection System Darren Aljoe and Tim Fraser are designated as ORO. However, Don Michaud, Gerry
Duguay and John Hemingway are considered ORO if they are on call,

All operators had the appropriate level of licences for the wastewater treatment and collection works.

Only licenced operators made adjustments to the treatment equipment,

0perafors-in-charge were designated for the wastewater treatment plant and all associated collection
works.

The operator-in-charge ensured that records were maintained of all adjustments made to the processes
within his or her responsibility.

Loghooks

* The logs and other record keeping mechanisms complied with the record keeping requirements.

« Logs and other record keeping mechanisms were available for at least two (2) years.
Operations Manuals

» The operations and maintenance manuals met the requirements of the Environmental Compliance
Approval.

» Operators and maintenance personne! had ready access to operations and maintenance manuals.

* The operations and maintenance manuals contained up-to-date plans, drawings and process descriptions
sufficient for the safe and efficient operation of the system.

Contingency/Emergency Plannin

« A spill prevention control and countermeasures plan was established.

+ For Lagoon Systems, the owner is conforming with the freeboard and berm conditions in the MECP Design
Guidelines for Sewage Works.

The 2008 Environmental Assessment by Totten Sims Hubicki Associates identifies a depth of freeboard of 0.9 m for
the Old Cell (Cell #3) and 1.5 to 1.8 m for the North and South Cells (Cells #1 and 2) at the Powassan Lagoon.

+ The owner had provided security measures for the facility.

The Powassan Lagoon is fenced and kept locked. There are no trespassing signs posted. The Clark St. Sewage

Pump Station is kept locked and the generator is stored inside. The St. Gregory Sewage Pump Station is fenced
and kept locked.

Other Inspection Findings

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 (dd/mm/iyyyy) Page 14 of 18
Site #: 110000613

VW POWASSAN LAGOON
Date of Inspection: 06M2/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy}




'\¥> ‘ Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
7 » . Inspection Report
ff Ontario

Other Inspection Findinas

* The following issues were also noted during the inspection:
1. Raw water samples are being taken from the raw water inlet for the North #2 and South #1 Cells.

. Itis recommended that, if the ECA is being amended in the future, the owner applies to have the inlet and the
pumping stations specified as sample locations for influent monitoring.

2. One sample was taken during two of the bypasses/overflows.

It is recommended that the owner shall use best efforts to collect a minimum of two grab samples of the
bypassesiplant overflows, one at the beginning of the event and the second approximately near the end of the

event, to best reflect the effluent quality of such bypass/overilow in accordance with Condition 5(4) of ECA No..
7092-9XLLAN,

3. A review of the information provided for the inspection period indicates that overflows/bypasses continue to occur
in the Spring during wet weather events including heavy rainfall.

It is recommended that the owner continue to monitor the frequency and duration of the wet weather bypasses and
overflows and to ensure that all necessary steps are taken to reduce infiltration in the sanitary sewers and to reduce
overflows in the Powassan Sewage Collection System and the Lagoon.

4. There is no formal schedule established for sludge removal.

It is recommended that the owner continue fo monitor sludge accumulation in the Powassan Lagoon and routinely
remove sludge to ensure that the lagoon properly treats sewage.

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 (dd/mmiyyyy) Page 15 of 18
Site #: 110000613

WW POWASSAN LAGOON
Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




'\¥-> . Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
/ . Inspection Report
ﬁr Ontario

NON-COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ACTIONS REQUIRED

This section provides a summary of all non-compliance with regulatory requirements identified during the
-inspection period, as well as actions required to address these issues. Further details pertaining to these items
can be found in the body of the inspection report.

1. Flow measuring devices were not installed, calibrated and maintained in accordance with the requlrements
of the Environmental Compliance Approval.

Condition 10(6) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN requires that the owner shall install and maintain continuous flow meters
to measure the flowrate of the influent to or the effluent from the Powassan Lagoon with an accuracy of +/- 15%.

A review of the Daily Wastewater Flows to the Lagoon indicates that the flowmeter at St. Gregory Sewage Pumping
Station was not measuring flow from November 16th, 2017 to April 26th, 2018. The operating authority indicated that

the flow meter was replaced on November 16th, 2017 but the new unit malfunctioned. On April 26th, 2018, the flow
meter was repaired.

Failure to install and maintain continuous flow meters to measure the flowrate of the influent to the Powassan

Lagoon from November 16th, 2017 to April 26th, 2018 is a violation of Condition 10(6) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN
(dated June 24th, 2015),

The owner of the system has violated Section 53(1) of the OWRA which requires that, subject to Section 47.3 of the

EPA, no person shall use, operate, establish, alter, extend or replace new or existing sewage works except under
and in accordance with an environmental compliance approval.

Action(s) Required:
The flow meter at St. Gregory Sewage Pumping Stafion was repaired on April 26th, 2018. No further action required.

2. Flow rates were not recorded at a frequency prescribed by the Environmental Compliance Approval.
Condition 10(6) of ECA No. 7092-9XLLAN requires that the owner shall record the flowrate at a daily frequency.

As noted above, the flow meter was not recording flow rates from November 16th, 2017 to April 26th, 2018. While
the flow meter was offline, operators used pump hours to calculate the flow rate for the St. Gregory Sewage

Pumping Station. However, the flow rate was not recorded daily until April 26th, 2018 when the flow meter was
repaired.

Failure record the flowrate at a daily frequency is a violation of Condition 10(6) of ECA No. 7082-9XtLAN (dated
June 24th, 2015).

The owner of the system has violated Section 53(1) of the OWRA which requires that, subject to Section 47.3 of the
EPA, no person shall use, operate, establish, alter, extend or replace new or existing sewage works except under
and in accordance with an environmental compliance approvall.

Action(s) Required;
The flow meter at St. Gregory Sewage Pumping Station was repaired on April 26th, 2018. No further action required.

Reporl Generated for splreser on 15/01/2019 (ddimmfyyyy) Page 16 of 18
Site #: 110000613

VAW POWASSAN LAGOON
Date of Inspection; 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy}




_P\'——> Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks

l/k Ontario Inspection Report

SUMMARY OF ﬁECOMMENDATIONS AND BEST PRACTICE ISSUES

This section provides a summary of all recommendations and best practice issues identified during the inspection
period. Details pertaining to these items can be found in the body of the inspection report. In the interest of

continuous improvement in the interim, it is recommended that owners and operators develop an awareness of the
following issues and consider measures to address them.

1. The following issues were also noted during the inspection:
1. Raw water samples are being taken from the raw water inlet for the North #2 and South #1 Cells.

- 2, One sample was taken during two of the bypasses/overflows.

3. A review of the information provided for the inspection period indicates that overflows/bypasses continue to occur
in the Spring during wet weather events including heavy rainfall.

4. There is no formal schedule established for sludge removal.
Recommendation:

1. It is recommended that, if the ECA is being amended in the future, the owner applies to have the inlet and the
pumping stations specified as sample locations for influent monitoring.

2. It is recommended that the owner shall use best efforts to collect a minimum of two grab samples of the
bypasses/plant overflows, one at the beginning of the event and the second approximately near the end of the

avent, to best reflect the effluent quality of such bypass/overfiow in accordance with Condition 5{4) of ECA No.
7092-9XLLAN.

3. Itis recommended that the owner continue to monitor the frequency and duration of the wet weather bypasses
and overflows and to ensure that all necessary steps are taken to reduce infiltration in the sanitary sewers and to
. reduce overflows in the Powassan Sewage Collection System and the Lagoon.

4. It is recommended that the owner continue to monitor sludge accumulation in the Powassan Lagoon and routinely
remove sludge to ensure that the lagoon properly treats sewage.

Report Generaled for spireser on 16/01/2019 (ddimmiyyyy) Page 17 of 18
Site #: 110000613

YWV POWASSAN LAGOON

Date of Inspection: 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




Py) Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks
7 » . Inspection Report
Z Ontario

SIGNATURES

Inspected By: Signature: (Provincial Officer)
Erin Spires

Reviewed &Apb}oved By“: | Signature: (Suprérvisof)ﬁ :
Sherry llersich

Review & Approval Date:

Note: This inspection does not in any way suggest that there is or has been compliance with applicable legislation and
regulations as they apply or may apply to this facility. It is, and remains, the responsibiiity of the owner and/or operating
authority to ensure compliance with all applicable legislative and regulatory requirements.

Report Generated for spireser on 15/01/2019 (ddimmiyyyy) : Page 18 of 18
Site #: 110000613

WW POWASSAN LAGOON
Date of Inspection; 05/12/2018 (dd/mmiyyyy)




# ¥RRAi

! | = YRETY

[ ol TR o ionnos

i3 - S0 25T
000% 000% IdO2/ETIN0D/EDYISOd
(18v8L228} 00D$ SIANIINS 301440
(erze2'718)  00D$ 0SZ@THINTD SSINLIH
{z0zeoss) 0008 S3ITddNS/LYW-YIS
(egvio’11s) 00708 ININSINDI 8 301440
(v6e80'6%)  o0'0% ONISLINIAAY
(Z8¥8LT28) o00°0% S3rddns 301440
{1ev8'228) o00'0% S3aNddns 301440
(28%8.'228) ©0OOS SANddNS IO
(0128518 000% SNOLLDTTE
{iv'1e5°218) 0O0% WYH9OHNVYID 052
{gcger'se8)  o0'0% Xv+ 2 INOHJSTL
(secBB'8S)  000% HOAVIN-OVYSION
000 - noog THONNOD -TIWHH
0o0% 000$ THONNOD-ISHYITIL
{z9'90g'81%)} 00DS MIHLO YWY
{soraor'ses) oo 0% HOOMEIRN0SAEDVISOd
(Lyies'Zls)  oo0% WYHDONJ-MNVYID 052
(l71eg’sls) 0008 WYHDONdMEVIO 052
(zsseL'012'1$)00°0% IO0HDS-LS MHV1D 052

soueleg QLA § peebpng

==

uopduosa(] JUNoIY

009i8-01-01

0pSLe-01-01

LSL1S0L0L

oLves-01-01

0¥3Lg-0L-0i

050180101

0¥318-01-01
0%518-01-01
G¥51e-01-01
0¥0L8-01-0L

yoile-0l-0l .
085180101
82018-01-0L
£2019-0L-0)
ZZ0ig0L04

v

00g¥2-01-6L

008Le-01-0k

¥2418-01-0L
bsilo0L-0L

§5419-01-01

Isgump Junooay

8€65L°1%
0 rr0'LE
ZoelZ$
0v°eres
£5°'858%

CL'BLS

010288
S9E8LS
00°829%
g9g0L9%
SLyes
ze'8is
60°'6¥LS
Lies
878
67’983
e

se'cies
GLves
SEesd
il
€588
83°7CZ%
oo'0vLiS

00°001%
£Z2°9¢e$
£gees
¥l6es

vees
LOEES

v olss
creLes

gy poaoaddy  Juiy aojoAu;

goFid'LS 6LILONG HAHOIMHIHN0D/FDVISO 61/40/10 Zelle69
X0 MSI 'NO ‘OLNONOL 'V NLS Z851 XOS Od ZeskL OO ‘NIANY'1 39V 30 86.6

ovoves 8L/ierEl S3rddnNS ONY H3dvd 8L/18ZL 0O-#68¥5SL
9Z} 397 'NO ‘WVIDRIVIN ‘L D079 13IUES ANV TANYIN 267 “TYRLLNID I01440 82916

T INID SSINLIH - AL T139 SL/LE/ZL  E908C00900Z55H2

ZL6% aLierzl
697 DEIN "NO "MHOA HLNON "STIIN-NOQ NOLLVIS '05ZE X04d "0'd ‘AL 1134 8516
SGEBLS 8171028 SHINNYE SYW1SPHHD TTYISNI 8L/L0ZL v6ZZ
OHI HOd ‘NO H3aNYTIVD 'avOod MITD YV 9281 “aL1 SNOLIYTIVLISN! A31anag a3z6
95°0L8% ONINVI O 301340 8L/L82L 74y
0ZL HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘T JOVSTTV J00ZZ ‘NIVLSVE AT TI1IHS 1216
ZE'9LS 8LIELEL SAV IYvD LvHl SMV3AYG 8LELEE 96E661
€98 N21°NO ‘NOLNAVH "00£ X048 '0'd VIaIW AN TONLIN 0Zi6
LL79% 8LILEREL SIHDIT JO IaAvIVYd 8L/Le/EL £8L0Z2 03¢
2808 LILERL 13Msvg JISVM SL/LE/ZE Z28L0Z 034
67'95% 8L/LEIEL S3INddNS 301440 WYIZD aNY M1IN-8L/LERZL 8L0c o3a
Lpeis gL/1ERZ1 S3AMNd4NS NOLLOT 1T 8LALEZL L 2102 034
fTHSYD ALLad 605
SLva% 8LELZL INCOH HOLVYNIQRCO0D 90HS 8L/ZLEZL L0LBZFE96L
seeed gLieLEl TIID NIZHNYW BLELE) LOL5ZFE961
2Evi% 8LIZLIEL T30 - OVVSIOW d 812LITL LOLBZFEI6L
gaggd glLigieL T2 TIVH A BLELEL LOLBZFES6L
BE'ZCS 2LieLieL T30 dE=FN3IM AL 8LELEL 101 6ZPE86L
6dt DS ‘NO “ STTIIW NOJ ‘0056 X08 “0'd ‘121V SaID0N Z962
00°00L$ sL/LerElL ONITOAD3E IBAM TTdvIN UIHLO H/iV 8L/LEREL ‘86RSEL
598 8id ‘NO " A¥#E HIMON "LSIM LI AMH 9Z51 "ONINOADTE a7 o768
SYZES BLALERL ONIddIHS QL/LERL 996621 0%
. 10 MPT ‘NO ‘GHODNOD ‘NIVIN NOLLVLS 0087 X023 "O'd "G3LINIT SN0 HOLVIONNd sheg
¥Zes gL/10/ZE dOHSMHOM UVIUSHIONIO BL/LO/ZL 158¥2
Loees gL/L0/EL JOHSYHOM QYTHTUIONIS 8L/10/2E 6¥are
0ZL HOod ‘NO " NYSSVMOd ‘ZZ8 X0g "0'd "LUVIN-NTYA S TIIHSO zZLes
27 oLe% gLz HIIVM-LS MEVID 092 8L/LEEL 8LEl 000LLLE
0Z1 HOd 'NO ° NVSSVYMOd ‘952 X0g ‘NYSSYMOd H0 ALIVdIDINAN §288

INSNNYIAOD TVEINID
8jeq ang uonduasaq sleq JaqUINNasIoAU}
J0pusp,

(xodey reAotddy jraunos)
uny enbayy Ateunuseid 4y

uessemod jo Miredioinyy

wdigs 6LOZILE



(zer1e1°GZ8)
{2g-1€1°6E%)
{zg'Lei'szs)
(p0'Z02¥8)

(80°685°52%}
(g0-Be5'ezs)
{80°pES TZS)
(o1-poi'czd)
(01 ¥91'cZ8)
{ot-vaL'szs)

(24 c6Z°68)
(2£c62°6%)

(c1'€42'68%)

(sL'e12765%)
(a1 eiz'aed)

(so'sov'szs)

(soroovsze)
000%

(zgra0e78L8)

{ivLe5'218)

(St 282°L18)
(L7 1eg LES)

(ivLeg'iiy)

SJueieg QLA

DOD%
ao0%
00°0$
00°0%
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
00°0$
ooos

00°0%
00 0%

o00$

00°0%
0008

00°0%
o00'0$
oo

000%
o0o%

oo'n$
00°0%

o003
$ umummuum

HANLEHDIFNA €102
HINILHDIEHS €102
HINITLIHOIEYL €102
-JND ¥10Z
“HANIMHOISYA Li0g
“MINHOITNA 1102
“HENTMHOIZYL LL0Z
SENIMIHDITYd Ploe
HINTLHDEYS 102
“HANTUEHOISYS ¥102

FONVNILNIVIN- L30T T
SONYNIINIVA- 1430 34id

SNOILVHZH0-"1430 THid

SNOILVEIdO-"LJIQ Jdld
SNOLEVYEIdO-"1430 Fdid

IOJMHIHNOOEDVLISOd
IdOSAIINCO/ADYLISCd
ALINNAINOJ/Z9Vd 93m

HIHLIO WiV

WYHOOMAMYVYTIO 052

0SZ@IHINID SSINLIA
NWVYHOOMd-MVTO 0SE

NVHOOML-MVIO 052

uofjduosaq Junosoy

095£9-02-01
095e8-02-0t
095€93-02-0)
0Ps€9-02-01
025£5-02-0F
025£5-0c-0L
0gseg-02-01
S0ge9-02-01
506£9-02-01
S0582-02-0F

0LoZe-¢L-0L
oLpEe-S1-01

02029-51-0L

0e0ee-5i-01
020es-51-0L

00819-01-0)
009Lg-01-0t
06519-0L-0F

Q0S¥e-0i-01

veLi9-0-01

254190101
¥eL18-03-01

6119010}

Jogumy Junoasy

P91GLS LGS sliierel HIANMLHDIFYL €L0Z YOd TN 8L/LeZL geels

60P¥ZS s0¥ves 8LAZIZL HINMLHDISA £L0Z HO-4 =N 8LPZ/EL togels
eLrLES ELVLES SLIBLZL HINIIHOIFNZ €102 802 13N 8L/6LITeL 098Z1S
© 12298 VZTo8 8L/10/CL 13Nd AHD #L0Z 81072 €ugzis
S5°LSLS 5571518 sLiereL - HANMLHOIZ™S L1102 504 T304 8L/LEEL gogElS
B60YrES BO¥rFES 8LIFCIEL HIANIMLHDIEYA 110¢€ 204 T3Nd 8LZEL eogels
SLY¥lES SivlZe gL/6lLcl HINIMLHOEES L1102 104 T=2Nd sL/BLIEL 098Z15
S5°LSLS S5i5L% gLLEreL HIANITLHDIZYS #10Z HOZ 13N 2LAEEL 29EELS
60728 60FPes SLAZIEL HINITIHOIINS #LOZ MOd 13Nd 8IAEEL £0ZElS
T ] SL LTS SLBLIEL HINMEHDIEEA Fi0€ H0d End gL/6L2EL 098215
I8 gid ‘NG * AVS HIMON "205 X0 "'0'd 13I1S NOSSID 99 “WNI 10N FSO0ON WIF goge
SMEOM 2I11anNd
SPOZ0°LS INININVYJIA Fdld 830l
80'vies
2Z°60E% 8zs0c$ aL/ierEr | DONINYIIO 1S MHEV'ID 052 SLILEEL L8BZ6E
08°'205% 08'805% glLELEL 0o 8LeLiEL 588262
0Z1HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd “q¥ THH T1dvIN 6502 "SIDIANTS TYRIOLINVI S.avyg 2800%
02°19i8 }
og'LoLs 0e°L8Le IS [ANTAN 13Movr 8LiELiZL eLes
2rZ gid ‘NO "AYES HIMON ‘1S GNOWNVYH 668 “S1MOdS AYMIHOMM 9626
25769 ‘
oL 88 0L°4e8 BLIZLIZL TI=5 23IHD Fid 81LELEL LOLBErEDEL
PA 01 i iss gigiiel T1=D 49IHD 3 L4330 8LELEL LOl6E¥E9s]
6dS DEN ‘NO ° STUIN NOGQ 0016 XOH "0°d ‘L21V SHID0Y zoeg
JINFNEEY LA I
- 20°€08°228 - INIANMIAQD TTYHINTD |Bj0L
66°12E%
0£'s2% o0c'szs BLHERL TOUVYHD AdQON3d 8L/ 0£eB09Es
BYSYES B6Y°5¥ZS 8L/LEZL IOUYHD AdOD H3d 2L/LEREL S18L85ES
216L% 21618 gSlilefel- IOUVHI AJOD H3d BLIEEL Fo628ses
Sd MSIN 'NO ‘OLNONOL ¥ NLS 6E5¥ X082 "0°d QL1 YOVNYD XOuIX 9gzol
LEvoE0ls -
L PoenLs LLvoE'01s 8LIEEL N NVT1D 8 226 8L/822) oFl8
‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘LS NIVIN 287 "S.ATTO sLz0)
6Z°8E$
6282% e 8EY SLILEEL 1HDIN 3349 8/l 8L0E
' £ INYDOH SIHLIVM (4 %:1%
211298
059268 06°926% SLILEZL ONINYEID LS MV IO 052 8L/IEEL 288262
€STOE LS €9C0E" LS gl/Lelic) . ONINVED LS MHY1O 082 8LILEE) 288¢6¢C
7 0Z1HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘Gx TIIH T1dVIN 6502 "STDIANIS TVINOLINYT S.avyg Zs00)
0000
0070023 00°00Z% 8L/LoZL ONINIVHL IANTS PHVING ¥ 8L/L0EL 192
0Z1V0d ‘NO“ZDARANNS 6 X0d '0°d “DNI SZDIANIS INSNAO 1dNE ONAOS AMMYd 20 1D141SIa 09001
juny panosddy  juny a2idAu]  @yeq ong ‘uondussag aeq IagUINNaSIOAL]
(rrodoy jeacsddy aunon} :

uny snbayo Areujwifold /v
uesSSEMO 10 Aediojunyy wdzeg 610Z/L/1




(eg'BoT'ees)  00°0S WYHDONd SNMOADTH OYBYO-SZ-0L LLPBL'GE LIPBLSS . BLASIEL IOVHINGD ONIOADTN ATHINOW 81/1E/2L 8695¢1
§98 Sld "NO “ AVE HLMON ‘LSIM 2} AMH SZ61 “ONIMOAIT PR avee
62°019%
(ozgoz'ozg) 000% TIDIHIA IOVGUYD DESYS-SZ-0L ST ISLe §5°151% eLerRL MONYL IDVEEYD HO4 13N 8L/1ERL g9€E15
Gw.mownoma 000% FIDHIA IDVRIVD 0S8t9-52-01 607¥Z% 60+F2S 8LAEEL MONHL 3DVERVYD HOd 1HNd 8LYEITL £02E1S
{o9z'90Z'028) o000% IIDIHIA FOVEIYD 0E8v3-5Z-0l 524123 521128 gL6LTL MONEL FOVENYD ¥Od 13N 8LELEL 0o8z.S
L8 'Sid ‘NO * AVE HIMON 805 X018 ‘O'd ‘1ITHLIS NOSSIO 99 "NNITONLZd TNOONW WIr 9088
ININNOYUIANST
65°'065'22% SMYUOM J1TdNd 810l
09'€6L°L1%
(8L'58¢E%) 00°0% SIOANS-TYLLYD O¥Ze9-0Z-01 09°e5L'L1S 0o€el'LIS  gLLERl SNOILOIJSNI IDaiMg 8L/LEZL 162816
Zu8 HZY ‘NO YMYLLO ‘avOd NOSLYIS0¥ 65-00F I1INS ‘ONRNIINIONT JH L6201
8r818'LLe :
(zg'1el'ezs) o00% HIANMLHDITNS €102 095£9-02-01 85°98% 85989 SLYTIEL HOLIMS HOLNTD SLIVZIEL JZBEZHP
(orvar'sed)  o00°0% ~HANTILHDIZES vi0e 505£9-0Z-01 0BLELLLS 06T1EL' LIS BLVERL 1M XOg 30V T eLpEEL SLLE600¥7F
639 WF1 ‘NO ‘TRRMVE ‘05102 XOH ‘TUINID MoNy1 IREND ZLi6
2L515% ,
Uzsye'ecs) 00°0% -SMMOM OIT8Nd 090€9-0Z-0L 52°88v% 628875 8L/0EEL SNIVHD JHLL S1708 OGNV SLNN 8LAZEL £8505
(1zsvs'sss)  o00% -SMHOM 28nNd 080£8-02-0} 8y /23 8y 228 8LILEZL SMIDSIYD BL/LEEL SizZ08
$98 8ld 'NO ‘AvE HLNON ‘1S MO LVSMADE 00F ‘SHI TN ING IDIANIS . 6396
£8'258% :
(oLvoL'ses) oo0% HINMUIHOEYS $10C SOSEg-0Z-0L . £9I58% £8°/58% 8LILEEL . ¥ILV3H Q4430 8LLEEL €499t
0Z} HOd "NO ‘NVSSVYMOd ‘LS NIVIN L1 ‘SOIANTS OLNV NVSSYMOd ZZg96
612518
(ez'gie’ss)  oo0% SHIH4INsg 0LSL9-0Z-0L 6LZ5LS 6L'Z5LS gLLEZL 810Z £1.00H MHOMN SI/IEEL 8L ML NVD
: . ©E ST NIATM 6806
$8°622%
lzzope'ces)  oo0f ~SMHOM 2118nd 090€5-02-01 YR8LZS ¥2'842% 8LIELEL SNLLSOd 801 81/2Lig) 6006+
790 re1 ‘NO F1UAMVYO ZZ LINN ‘AVOY TIVMNEOD 5251 “D0SSY SAVOX d00D ONYING - 6906
66'96% :
(gerois'e$)  o00D% ? IV SYHOM Jand 580€9-0Z-0L g 82228 BLZLEL. 1I7gV1 I0VIENS SMHOM DIENd SLELEL 1016Z¥E96L
{8e922'e8)  000% B LVIA SYHOM OITand 89089-02-01 89Z2S A BLZLIEL : TIE0 W AJOD 8LIELIEL LOLBEVET6L
(sgpsz'es)  00O% 2 LV SYMHOM JINand 59089-02-0L £665% £6'65% BLIELITL TIED Md 8LIELEL LOLEZFEO6L
{sg'asr'es) oo0% ? LVIN SMHOM 2MEnd 980e9-02-0L 59°5% g 8LiZLIZL TIZOSHHOM OITaNd BLZLZL LOLBZPEosL
(ge'9ii'e$)  .000% 2 1VIN YoM oTEand: 59088-0Z-0L 595§ 5968 8LIZLIZL T30 Md BLZLIEL LDLBZYEYE]
6d€ D€ 'NO ' STTIN NOQ 0016 X0 "0d 131V SHIDON €968
Zr6LES
(sz'5vs'sss)  0O0% -SXHOM O1Eand 090£9-0Z-0L Z¥FBLZS ZF6LTS L2 STYINTH WHOSINNG Md 8LILE/EL £1206L0
_ 9Zv 3€d ‘NO ° ANNSFANS ‘YO NINONODTY 0222 "IIIANIS WHOLINN NHIHINON 1688
Ly9syEs
(os'8€2'vs)  00°0% ~INTNINDI NMVT OFiE9-0Z-01 zL0zs L7028 SLILOMZL SAMNddNS/AIVA-FINTNAINDI NAMYT 8L/L0ZL Z98z15
{szger'ics}  ooog “HIAVHO 66 099£9-02-01 DO60/% 00°604$ BL/LEEL HIAYHD HOL BN 8LIEEL 0B0ELS
(66"1¥#8'FS}  000% ~FOHMIVE 86 0¥9e9-02-0L 6L LS 6L°L7LE BLILERL JOHMOVE 86 HO4 13N 8L/1Er2L 08015
(L0'695°78)  000% 0Z¥L¥D JOHMOVE G928E9-02-01 oFszre OF'seys gL/LerRL 130N 02¥LVD BILERL 080ELS
(sevil'et)  o00% ~-FOHMOVE 01 029€8-02-01 6L L¥LE 6L 17LS SLILEEL JOHMOVE 012 HO- 3nd 8LILESEE 080c1LS
{lorig'es) ooD% ~OWS SL0E 009E9-02-0L 1Z°29% 12Z9% BL/LOMTL T30 MOMUE ATHD SLL0Z) 298215
(ezoce'v®)  00°0% -NQL 21 0o 6002 08584-0Z-01 1zzo% | Roardsiy SLL0IZL 13N 0514 SLLORL Z98ZLS
uonduasseg aeq JSCUINNSOI0AU]

soueleqg GLA ¢ popebpng uopdussag junoasy Jaquinp junoody  Juiy psaociddy  Juiy edjoAul  sje] ang
{r1oday jpaoiddy 1ounos)

_‘ uny anbayy Aeutwiiaid diy
= uessemod Jo Arediojungy wdlEE  6LOZIL/L




81yes

{(e86218) 0o0% “NIANJY-NOLEVIHO= 0i8.9-55-0F 21ve$ e1ves gLiELiel TS dVD/OZ 8LIELZL LOLBZVESEL
5d€ DLW NO * STTIN NOQJ 0016 X0 "0'd "I'21V SHIDON 2968
ob is2'e$
h . HdM3s ;
(L21i9'v23) 000% T TVRHILYIN-100d Oki49-85-01 0¥’ i51'9% 0¥ i5L'0% 2HILERL ANV H31YM ATHILHYNO 100d SNOTT 8L/LEfEL 8LZ1 Oo0gLLE
0Z1 HOd 'NO ° NYSSVYMOdJ ‘052 X002 ‘NYSSVAMOd JO ALITVJIDINNIN gzee
NOLLYIHI3IH
66'628°1$ ALY3d0dd ' SNOSHId OL NOILDT10ud [Bjol
66°85%
{strgenag) 0008 INSIWSIOHOINT MvT-AG 08528-05-0F 66°95% 56'85% gifelicl TIEO MY T-AS 8LEL/CE [DEEZYEDEL
6dE OEW ‘NO ° STTW NOG ‘0016 X0d "O'd "12IV SY3D0Y €968
00°282°18 .
00'0% 00’08 d20-DONEINOd 00529-0S-01 ¥2'816% PE8LES 6L/20/10 NVHD0Yd Ik 61/40/10 800SEDISICIBLEL
(4s's08'cisg) 00°0% ddO-ONIDNOd 005Z29-05-01 aL'8¥8% g1°8¥8% 8LILDEL WYHOD0Nd 3a1 8L/LOZL  Z00SE0L8LEL8ELE
EX8 HLT ‘NO YMVHSO “Zir8 X0g Od ‘M 1S 9NP ££ "ddQ - JONVNIL S0 YILSININ €588
ALYId0¥d 2 SNOSHId OL NOLLOILONd
85'L6$ ININLHYLIA ONIATING 1ejol
85°L6%
(61 228'%8) = 00'0S ~HOLJ3I4SNI ONITTING olLigssiaL 85°16% 85°L6% gl/elcl INOH 1130 034 8LELEL 8loz 03d
OMI HOd “NO “ONISSIdIN ‘9P0S # PES AMH °| # U "NELMVIN MuVIN 396
‘ INININV43Ia ONIaTng
Wwievs UILVYA B0l
WS
(ogeri'sis) 000% -NOILNGIMESIT ULV 0es¥3-0e-0F 90'teg o0°Led gi/lerel SNILSTL M3 LVM 8L/1ECE , &¥069
(ogeri'sis) 000% ~NOLLNGILSI3 U3 LVM ogsta-0e-Gl 90193 90'19% gL/LEefZ] DNIdWVE Y3LYM 8LILEZL 96182
(osevi'sig) 000% -NOILNEMLSIA U3 LVM 0csig-0e-0L 90°'L8% 90°'1 9% BLELIEL ONINTJNYS Y3 LV 8LIELEL ¥8092
{ogeyi'sly)  00°0% -NOLLNSM1SIT JF1vM oeste0e-0l L1EBLS ILesls gLILECL . LH0Z NOYd ONIMAWNYS U3 LVM 8L/LEZL 91619
{ogerl'sis) 0003 NOULNGMISIGY3IIvM  ° 0EGFS-0E-01 S0°19% a0'19f gLeiel 2102 HNO0HS ONITNVYS YFLVYM 8LE2LZL 91509
£MY Vid ‘NO * AvE HLMON "s#¥ ‘0 HLOOE L6111 1IN “"ONI SIHOLVEHOEY THINON YVIN 088
HIALIVM
zovav'es ININNOHIANS 12301
L8°eSDZS
{ozo0zZ'0z3) 000% TTOHIA F0VaHVYD 0£8Y8-5Z0} 18°2S0°ES 18°€50T% 8HLLEL ST MAN 8l/LLIEt GELSL
0Z1 Hod ‘NG 'NVSSYMOd “:S NIVI 212 ‘SDIANSS OLNY NYSSYMOd 2296
59°G%
(6orozL'0v$) 0008 ~31IS TULANVT 016%9-52-0L cg'gs €9°s% SLELEL TI2S-3LIS TIIHANYT 8LELZEL LOLBEZFEIBL
’ 6d€ DEIN "NO ° ST NOQ ‘6016 X08 "0°d “L21LV SH3D0Y zoee
LPBLGS
soureg glA $ peleBpng uopdussaq JuUnoasy Jaguuny JUNoosoy KUy paacsddy Wy edlCAU]  8jBQq ang - uondussag e1eqg JauInNSo10AL)

{uoday feaotddy jrounos)
P uny snbaysn Areunutjold J/y
S uessemod Jo fedsiuny wdzsE 6LOZIL/E




1O

{zzeves)

(Ze'svT'6D)

(eo'8ea'yLS)
(co8s9vLs)

{£5°19€°2%)

{09 052" v4)
{0gosE've)
(09052 5)

(99'ss6'02%)

{96'78L°18)

(coroes'ges)

(pooLzTLs)
(Pa0L2'ZLS)

soueleg OLA

s9ELL eSS :Aegd o siig 12101
£5°680°s$ XTTdSLHOdS BloL
z6'c94 .
000% X4 ® INCHJ3T3L 05519-08-0F z6'c9s Z6'c9% 1R AN AR T332 AN 8l/Clicl LOLBTPEDEL
6dE DEW "NO * STTIIN NOGC "00L6 X084 '0°d "13 1V SHu3ID0H €968
Y ivEys :
ao'0% “H3IM3S 2 HILVM 026195-08-0L g¥ iv5've er' L' vS eL/LEZL ¥T1dSIHOASHIMIS B UILVM BL/LERL g8lcl L0088LE
0ZL HOd ‘NO ' NVSSYMOd ‘052 X083 ‘NVSSVYMOd 40 ALITVJIDINNA G188
eLels
Qo0% ® SHIVdIH-INOGINVZ 026180801 ge'ged SE'9CS 8sLAigrKt Tl INVIOHd 8L/LEC) €Zeetl
00 0% 2 SHIVdIINOGNVZ 06190801 82°15% 8/°LS% gLieLEL T4y INVdOHd 8LiELiZL 21T26L
¥Ze dld ‘N0 AVE HIYNON ‘LS NOSEID 95 ‘d3LINIT INVJIONd THOON €g388
XF1dS1d0dS
19'8¢8" 13 FUINID ALINANKOD MITHD LNOYL IB1I0L
aLres
0005 Xvd 2 INOHII13L 05919-52-01 oL vEs 9L¥Fre :j AT AN T30 I 8LELZL LOLBZFESEE
6dE 2EW ‘NO * ST NOO ‘0016 X08 "0'd ‘131V SN390Y €968
ieras
000% S3ANAINS 008ig-si-al \CELS (FarAts SL/LECL INYdOHd 8L/1ECL 546364
00°0% S3ddns 00815601 Se9Zs . ge'9zZ% N AT AR INYIOUd 8LIZLEL 26861
ooo$ S3Addns 008Le-SL01 SE9TS seoes gliierel INVdOHd BLILERLL BLEZEL
¥Z2 91d ‘NO© AvH HIMON ‘LS NOSSID 95 "3 LINIT INVJIOUd JHOOW 2988
75628 LS
00°0% O"dAH olsle-g/-0L v5'628'L% y5628'1$ ai/Leres -OHQAHM 8L/LEZL €9LZ2eoL 00T
£1¢ MSIN "NO " QLNONOL ,< NLE Z0LF X008 "0'd "SHMMOMIIN INO OUAAH - ‘¢6.18
THINID ALINNNINOD MITHI LAOYL
e's5L$ FANLIND ® TVORIOLSIH [BIOL
12°965%
000% HOINIS M3340 1NoYL 0E098-99-01 129658 12'965% - 8LZLEL AL0Z ONIO NG SHOINIS 01 ONILSI | TION BLELCL leges
EMP Yid ‘NO “ AVE HLHON ‘S#Fu™ ‘Gd HLOOS 161-11 LINR “"ONI STHOLVHOAV T HLUION MYIN 0888
£9'851$
00°0% NOI©3IT NVSSYMOd 088.9-28-0F £9'851% £9°851% SLILEEL HAIYMNOIDTT NVSSYMOd 8L/IEZL 8Ll 000LLLE
021 HOd "NO © NVYSSVYAMOd ‘05Z X083 ‘NYSSYMOd 40 ALITVdIDINON 188
FHNLTIND B TVORIOLSIH
65°550°41$ NOLLYIHOTY [ejol
10°G9Z°rS .
0o'o$ TTNS/AYD-NOLLYIDTH 01696501 BEZGE 6E'Z5% 8l/ierel SNOLLOV SNYMLEL SOH3INNOD 3 8L/LerCt resy
000% FINS/HVO-NOILLYTIOT 015495504 ZITIEVE A KAV SL/LOEL FUYMLIOS DNDIOOE 8L/10/EL Fisiia
£dOS6A ‘09 VINOLOIA 'avOoN NIDIDVT L282Z-0L1 "THVMIZ0S ONDI MOOd "ON SNOLLAIOS WL DI10vd FL66
& pejebpng uonduosag N0y Jaquuny JUnocoddy Wy pascuddy  juoy edioAu] sjeg eng uopduasag aeg- JSQUINNIDIOAL] .
(r1oday jeAcaddy jrounos)

uny snbeyy Areujiiaid diy

uesSSeMod Jo Ajjediunp

widrere GLOZ/LL




0T'SSSV$ ININLUV LT Tid [BIoL

12961 DS
(o628c'828) O0OO% ANTININOZ 1430 il 0F0Z9-GL-0L 1T o6L'vE 1296l 78 gLERL TIVH Juid 21 JOYNHENS M3IN eHLEREL g/89L
0Z1 HOd "NO NVSSVMOd ‘Svl XOE "O°d LS NIVIN Z8v "ONI TYDRILOF13 2 ONLLVIH SINOGaiNnd €596
FAN-7i
{(zg'6ze's5%)  0O'0% SNOLLYHIJO-1d3a 341 02029-51-0L FiN-7k 1 PAN-YL ] gLILERL SNOHJ TTvH Zpli4 DL 8LALERZL 18LEL £52582.50L
IXZ DEN "NO “YHHOA HIMON ‘0006 X08 Od ‘YAYNYD 1139 6508
ce'eezs
(os'z8c7928) O00% INTNLINDI- 1430 I 0P029-GL-0L eV IZ8 oy A gLiLeel S1I1LNO “IvH VINVS 8L/1E/Z1 OESYE
(oszge'ges) oO0D0S INTFNAINDI~ L33 FHId 0F0TS-SL-0b 8.'691% 8638 8L/LEREL S311L I19YD "3dvi ’ SIHO 8L/lERgt g2eve
(zosze'ess) 00703 SNOILLYSIH0-" 1430 Jaid 02028-5L-0L o1ogd oLecd SLIEEL SIH3LiVE SLIERL S9EYE
{ce"z0l'0L$) 00°0% FONYNIINVN- 1430 IHI4 oL0Z8-5L-0t £2°0Z% £802% 8LEEL SAMILIVE HIONMI4 IS HOL 8L/LEEL rati A
{eg-Jol0i%) 00°0% FONYNI LN 143G i 010eg-Gl-0k 29628 20°62% gL/LERRL HIZTHEVLS TENd WANYID G4V 8LIEZL 2asve
0Z1L HOd ‘NO ° NYSSYMOd ‘bl X09 '0'd 'S1Mvd OinNv 2 FNVYMAUVH: INOH NVSSYMOd IZ68
ININLEYATIQO THIS
ZorLeLes : INIANNIAOD TVHINIO [BJ0]1
59°'96.% - .
(eee86'518) 000% NVHOOMA-MHYIO 052 54190401 S9'96.% S9'96.% gi/lelcl ISNIDIT FLIS IONYIWHOSEL 2019Nd 8L/LEEE 42800851
eVE NvH ‘ot “TYIHINON ‘012 3LINS ‘ay 38s3T-3a-3L0D v 30 "HISE561 ‘ANLSINTIA INIS DIGNY ariol
. . _ eoveLs o
(zosLt'os)  00°0% S3MddNS/LYIN-VIE DL¥8e-0L-0F oo¥eLLS oovel'le 8i/IErEL SIIML SVINLISIEHO BHIERL 8102 42 034
021 V0d ‘NO ‘TOARIINNS oS X0d ° ‘NVINZJOD T1ig 1866
Zevas
{£1o06°18) 00708 XT1dS1MOdS WY 0ggeeg-0L-0L c6'95% 56858 8i/ig/Zl 1¥S THVYHS aN13 ONIRIND XT14SLHOES /Y 8LALE/2L  961£1.00900255Y8
627 DZIN *NO “MHOA HLNON ‘STHIN NOCO NOLLV.LS ‘052ZE X0d "0°d ‘AL T1349 8516
06Ziss ’
{oo'ziE’esgs) 00°0% DNIQTING- VD 052 £5219-01-0L 2e9l% 2e'9l$ 8LILEEL SHivday (3101 8L/IERL £¥291
%N_‘ HOd "NO ‘NYSSVYMOJ ‘Sl X083 "0°d ‘LS NIV 87 “ONI TYaRILITTIA B ONILVIH S.NOGQuNd £596
S6°8L1
ﬁmodmmmmwﬂ 00'0% SNIJTING VIO 052 £5.19-0L0L ZZels Zeeld gLAERL SMIHOS ONIJOOY SL/LEEL 90980t
{soziz'eses) 0003 SNIQTINGYHVID 052 £5219-01-01L £6°LriS E6°LYLS gLierel S3N4NS-ONIATING GNY LNIVd 8L/1EEL SJSEOL.
0Z1 HOd “"NO * N¥SSYMOd "8Z1 X0g HIINTD ONI NG NVSSVMOd 6268
z6eles
{20¥62°818) 000 052@INIO SSIANLIL £5219-01-0% 8.°81% 8.°81% 8L/1eeL SgINE LHOM 8WIERH S0LVE
(gese6'6l8) 000% NVHDOMJMEVID 052 ¥#8219-04-01 69Z7E 89°Z¥% gLILERL SHILSYD gLIEEL 89J¥T
(eggas8le) 000% WYHDOYd-MHVTD 052 FeLle-0i-01 Z6'est [ 8LLEC) NHODdOd 8L/lefgl €99vC
0ZL HOd "NO * NVYSSYMOd ‘gvl ¥08 "0'd ‘SLyvd OLNV ? IUVMMIVH SNOH NVSSYMOd 1262
INSHNNNIADD TVHINIOD
souejeg QLA $ peisbpng uonduossq Junoody ISQUINN JUNC3DY My paackidy Jwy adloAu] sjeqeng uopduosaq aleg J9qUINNS0I0AUL
ADPLSA.
(uodsy jeaoiddy j1ounod)

uny enbayy Areujwijeld d/v ‘
uessemod Jo Aypediarunyy wdps:z 6102/




L

{z11ece8)

{oorooe$)
(oo 009%)

(16°045'5L8)

(ze690°55%)
(8T 221'8V%)

{ze6o0'cEs)
(:+76¥L'9g%)
(gz-221'8¥8)
(8Z°121°8V%)
(og'09s'95%)
(0e 09g'05s)
{pe-osg'ces)
(oe095°95%)

(ze690°cEs)
(oeDos'ass)

(1o180'¢14)

sOUeeyd QLA

ooo%

00°0%
0o 0%

poo$

00°0%
0008

000%
o00%
000%
000%
000%
00 0%
0003
00 0%

ooog
00°0%

00°0%

¢ paabpng

HOINIS 3360 LNOHL

ANNI-NOLLYIHOIH
ONNS-NOLLY=EEOT

-NOLLNERILSIA YT IVM

H3AVHO 66

“JOMINGD UILINIM

H3AVHD 66
-“HINTHDIFYA 110
“TOHLINOD ¥IINIM
“TOYINCD I INIM

~SH»H0M ONand
-SMHOM OMdnd
-SMHOM OIT8Nd
-SMHOM 218Nd

HIAVYD 66
-SMEOM DIT8Nd

OHCAH-ONIMOIT 13FES

uonduosa(] JUNCOOY

0c08g-98-01

005.9-96-01
00649-9501

0esyo0e-0l

089g9-02-0)

0zZ¥es-02-01

099e8-0Z-0L
0gseg-0g-0L
0Ev¥eg-02-0}

0Eyes-02-0L

090€8-0Z-0L
090e8-0Z-01
090£83-02-0F
090€8-02-01

098e9-02-0L
090ee-02-01

020e9-0€-01

JagInN JUNo3oy

Z0P9%

Z0¥as

PL'6ES
pLoss

E00ZS
LEBLS

ot'els

oc'els
aesls

0£°666°9%
$0'506°2S
¥0'S06°ZS
sTEITTE
2ZELZZS
ge'19es

"BE'GLS

AR
ovess
arees
26°92%
e8Ls
E9ZLLS
v2a0s

6Leles
567825
rrres
Yz orLLs
¥ZorLLE

jury pascddy  Juiy soloAu]

FAVR 3

TIvH dIHSONI RS

gL/ierel HOINTS ¥M3THO LNOEL T1IE INOHJ 811821 I18LEl 209SECLS0L
IXZ IS "NO HMNOA HLIEON “0006 X008 Od ‘VaYNYD 1138 6506-
FANLIND 2 IVOINOLSH
NOILVIHOTY [B10L
£002% eL/LEC] SMHOM FH14 DL HOd SMIHOS 8H1EZL LBL¥E
LL61% gL/LEfcL SYHHOM Fuild 2L SMIEDS T4V 8L/IEEE 06i¥E
621-HOd ‘NO * NVSSVMOd ‘8l XOE "0'd "S1MVd OLNY 2 NVMORVH SNOH NVYSSVYMOd - 1268
: NOLLv3uo3d
UILVM B0
ogels ‘BUILERCL VD 080 HO- H3NOILIANOD T3Nd 8L/ RIrAS 629%2
0Z1 HOd "NO © NVSSVYMOd "8F) X0d "0'd BIMYd OLNV ® THVMAUVYH SNOH NVSSVMOC 2268
I3IVM
SHHOM 2ITdand B0l
¥0'S06°2% gLiForfel HIANFAD LIIHS HIAVHD 8LIPOTE 40604
PHOAST 'NO ‘SINOQIN-CHO ‘GVON NIVId LS30 L “@i1709 INTNdINDZ Favr. . L1001
gz ele'se SLILERZL . TYAONTH __.Smuzm, D1 8L/LERL 821 ‘
012 Hod ‘NG * MIFND LNOHUL 00} XOT NOLLONHLSNOD GYANOI'SM - TEDG
mw.m%m eLieiZL HIAYHD YO NIvEa GINI LG 8L/1EL Seete.
1L 218 giHlefgl AXOd3 8LIERL QLLIVE
o oA SLILEREE X0d 1iVIN 8L/LERL ¥eore
oF'ees eLerEl X0dg VI BLALEEL Losre
26782% gl/ierl T1ZZ20N ISOH 8L/LERL LLI¥E
2811 2§ R IR oI AR H31s3al 1NoHID 8L/LEREL 889%C
£9ZLi$ gi/leel ISVEHD gL/LEEL [=71%) 74
+9'09% gLILEEL SIHOIT YDMHYIN ‘GO0 NOINAINS 8L/LEiEl $8SFC
0Z} Hod 'NO °  NVSSYMOJ ‘Sl X08 '0'd ‘S1dvd OLNY 2 RIVMTRVH INOH NVSSYMOd 1268
S6°8EES SL/LEEL SHIVATE HIavHD 8L/LelC] 29891
PP ES gLigrEL Sl¥vd ANV SNid MysQ 8L/1E/ZL evis
G6.L2

0Z} HOd "NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘L # 34 'INFT MIIMSIHD v8 Mivda LINSNdINDIF 2 T

LA A

aLierel

aeqg sng

(uoday reaoiddy j1ounod)

unyf enbeys Areuswifeid d/v
uessemod jo Ayrediorunyy

£1€ MSIW "NO ° OLNOHOL W NLS ‘Z0i¥ X08 "0O'd 'SMHOMIIN INO OHAAH

OHOAH-ONLHOM 1334 1S 8L/1S/ZL812) 158282930002

2648

SIHOM orand

a1 JOQUINNEOIOAU]

wdpeiz  GLOE/R/E




e

(ev 16'68)

soueEg LA

{ciegyiis)

{59507}

(6€°05'¥2%)

(82°068'929)

oueeg GLA

00°0$
& pajebpng

00°0%

0o'0$

00°0%

0o0$
¢ pspabpng

SESNALNGE 2014410

uonduosag Junosoy

2 SHiVdI SNIOHNG

Xv4% INOHJITIL

FONYNILNIVIN

NOIDZT NVESSYMOd

uopdiose(] 1UN0ISY

gegle-08-0)

JaquinN JUNo2oY

0g6le08-0L

0551850

Q28L9-54-0%

02949550}

JOqUINN Juncasy

0z7198°515% :Aed o] silig jeiol
257098 . ¥XF1d4S14H0dS [B10L
60°E5%
60°€5% 60°€S% gH1ErEL Al FUTIZLYS SISNIJXS 301440 8LAE/ZL  96LL1L0090025578
&9% DS "NO HHOA HIMON ‘STIN NOG NOLLVLS ‘052€ X08 '0'd ‘Al 139 8SIG"
1wy paaoiddy  Juny sojoAu]  eg ang . uonduossag a1=g JOQLUNNIMNOAU[
18 :
eV i evis SLBLETL 3dVl 8LeLL R 08512
GZ1 HOd 'NO*® NVSSVYMOd ‘8l %08 "0'd ‘Slvd OLOV B IUVMUVH SNOH NVSSYAMOd . 4268
XF1dS1d0dS
FEEELS IFHINID ALINNWNOD MIIHD LNOWL [BIOL
£6°65%
£6°65% £6'65% gLILERL Xvd ® INOHJT 131 eL/iercgl 18121 2LC5EC/S0L
. NKN SEW ‘NO ‘MHOA HLHON ‘0006 XO8 Od VOVNYD 1129 6506
WweLs
LY ELS LP'eLS 2L/LElel Sdv.L AHONNYT 8LILERCL agsre
0Z1 HOd "NO ©  NYSSYMOd “8Fl X0 "0'd ‘S18Vd 01NV ¥ TAvMONVH INOH NYSSYMOd 1268
THINTD ALINNNNOD M3IRIO LNOWL
8172573 FUNLIND ¥ TVORIOLSIH [B10L
91°822%
oLeecs 9Leges 2LLErRL SHIVAT FDYNENS H3 1T MV 8L/LECL 95801
0Z1-HOd "NO "NVSSYMOd ‘vl X049 "0°d 1S NIVIN Z2F "DNI TvORILOZ TS 2 ONILYEH S.NOQund £2986
jung paaosddy. Juny a0loAU] ared eng ‘uondiosaqg ageq. JBCIUNNIDI0ALY
IOPUSA
(zodsy feaotddy jiaunod)

uny enbeys Areujwijeld d/v . ‘
ueSSEMO4 J0 Anjedioungy wdpS:Z  6LOZ/E/E




€5

iAed o} sjiig [ejol

§2'2LTT$
00°6EES SINFLINTO [E10L
00'sec$
000% 00°0% NINOV-AYILINID 09L8g-58-01 00'BEES QOBEES &1./20/10 8102 W04 334 TYINNY 61/80/10 8L0Z £ NVT -
FFEOIMYANO JO ALMOHLINY INSIWIAVINIS s000!
. ETETE]ER]
29'205% XI1dSIN0dS [Bl10L
29°205%
000s% o0'0s 3 HYE XT1dS1H0dS 286150801 29°706% 891058 6LALILO Hva O0QOOA 6L/OLIL0 6102 13 uef
‘ fO'oWOLS ¥W3ASE JHL LOES
XINdSIHOdS
LO9Z¥'ES ANSNNNIAOD TVHINID [E101
00'0S9% .
000% 000s 2 UINNOD -NOLilbaa 220190101 00°059% 00°059% SLIOLILD INOH 1120 BLOL/L0 INOHd 6L0Z B10E -
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVMOd ‘2 ¥a MIIA ASTIVA 02 ‘S5€ XOS ‘NOLINE 3AVQ - 5866
00°02.% ‘
(60'e018) 00°0% X4 R INOHA3TIL 05819-01-0 00°022% 00024% 8LOLILOD INOHJ 1130 §10Z2 61/0L/10 NOCHA T130 6102
FUOTTYHSHVIN ATT1STET 2686
20°9s%
{L15'¥58°65%)  0DO0% Odd (#Z2°9) %8 1SH WV SZLyZ-0L0L eL'LES €L ie8 SL/OL/L0 Bjgerancasl ISH SL/0L/10 6102 L1 2l
(19850°65%) 0OO0S %G ~1SH TYH3a3II-uNT QZLFE-0L-0L PevES ¥6'v2S &L/01/L0 %g LSH §L/0L/10 810z L1 uel
POl S yEag 3L 2018
INTFANYIAOD TVHINTD
g@ouejeg GlA §$Pejebpng | uopduosed uUnoddy ! JSGINN JUNOJoY Uiy panosddy  Juny edloAl] | 81g ong uonduasag . aeqQ | JoQUINNSIIOAUE
- : Iopusp

1 abeq

(1odayf feacuddy [rouncsy)

uny enbays Areunijeld dy
uessemod jo Ayedisiunyy

wdze:e 8LOZ/OLL




{ov 209°218)

{oe095'984)

(zo'v62'818)
{20'vB82°8L%)
(z0'v62'213)

(20'v62°81%)
(aozLZ'95Es)
(sozLZ'852%)

(»0'908°28%)
(P0'908°28%)

(91¥81°8ES)
(9L ¥81°0E%)
(el'vei‘ecs)
(91 ¥2L°88%)
(a198L°9E%)
(91'¥8L°8E%)
(a1'78L°8E8)
{81va1'9e%)

{o0zI1E882%)

aaueeg QLA

oo0g

Do0%

o008
ooos
0oo%

000
000%
00°0%

oo 0%
000%

00°0%
000%
0070%
o708
ooo%
oo 0%
0003
00°0$

00°0%

$ paiebpng

-ISNOHdWNL Y3 LvM

-SHIOM DITENd

0SZBTHENTD SSANLIE
0SZBTHINTD SSANLIA
0SZBTLNTID SSANLIL

0SZ@IHINTD SSINLIL
ONIGINSHEYID 062
ONIaINS-MHYIO 062

S1143N=d
S143N3E

“Wo31 e UaNYy
Ivo31 3 LAV
o= P UdNY
TvoaT B LUANV
oIl e Lanv
VoI ' LONY
W31 % Lany
TvoI1 ® Liany

ONIJTINEMEVYTS 052

uonduosag Junoddy

01578-0e-0L

080€98-02-01

LS2E8-0L-0L
LS2}901-0F
152150101

18219-01-0}
£8219-0L-0L
€5219-01-0L

015180101
0Lsi8-01-0k

085L9-01-0L
085ie-0k0L
08G19-0L-0L
09618010}
08519-01-0F
095190101
09%19-01-01
0gsie0L-0L

€5419-01-01

JBqunp JUNOIOY

L6E6L°1$ HILVA IBJ0L
I6E6LLS
I6°EBL LS 26°e6L°1% SLILE/ZL OMOAH STAMAANS/LYW-SSNOHINNG BILYM 81/IEEL 640552£00002
£1€ MSIN 'NO * OLNONOL v NLS ‘T0LP XOS "0°d "SHUOMLIN INO OHAAH z6le
HIALYM
sZ°avs SMHOM 2I7gnd [elol
6Z'orS
62 9%% 6 9V$ . - , TYLNTH MNVL 8L/LEEL 29619808
LIS YLIN NO THONOHOEHYDS “d NOLLYLS 007 X089 Od ‘NOINGRLSIA WIvXid 26l6
SMJOM Jnand
-84 INJNNNIAOD TVHIANID (B0l
00'09Ls
zZoeesd zoracs SL/LEEL ONIVHL SSINLL 8L/IEL] gL/t
20ees Z0'9e% gLieel ONINNAL SSINLIL 8L/LECT ZaL/oe-t
0008% 00°08% giferel SNINIYHL SSINLIS SL/LERL gL/oe-t
0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd TN MNIIMSIHD 808T NOLLRIZNN 2 $SSIANLIE SIVINELINY OLLGE
vLIYY'es
Fr AR AV AR Bi/lergl HIVdaY 1Iv3H H3INID SSINLLIS 8L/1EEE - 0seee
699P0'ES 89°970'ES eLnerl SHILYIH IDAHIS TVNNNY W3S 8LAELL - . BiEET
S LIS S5 LS BL/IEEL SHIvdIY VA 8L/1ECE 8ycee
630 Vid ‘NO "AvE HIMON ‘LNIOSIND FANINIA V-0s ‘a7 TYOINVHOIW G¥M - 1286:
00'S6ES
aosecs oo'sees gL/LEEL TYLIN3Q 8L/IER2E 6¥8eL
00 0L1$ o [eX eV AR gL/1e/e) TYINIA 8L/LEEE 0£20.6290
FIAO 4N 6146
AR 41X
66°26% 66°26% gi/lefcl OXY3d NOS HIISNYHL 8L/LEEL €C0-FOLEL.
959853 95'g85% BLNERL TVOI IHNINILIQ 8102 8LILELL 050-F01-€4
£ZZes'Ls £Z285'1l$ gyIErZL NVYIsSSNoW oL MIIAYIVL 6 BLILEEL &¥0-F0L-EL-
+9'888°1$ v9'888°'L$ 8L/lec) 1HvH NOLTOE SONVHOX3 ONV 8HAELT gr0+01-EL
98'252% R ATTA ] gLeEL NOMNd 0L TS ° NIVIN 997 8L/1EEL TLPOYOL-EL.
6V ¥66'CS 6¥¥66'28 BHIER: NOQHENd OL NIVIN 99% 8L/LE/EL IPO¥OL-EL
LEGLL LS 126418 gL/LEcL SNISNOH 1iS0dd Hed LON ADD 8l/iekt LSFO0L-EL.
[ T4 [A A BL/LE/EL SUIIVIN TVHINTD BLAE/EE L7LO-F0L-EL
€M AETNO* VITINO ‘851 XOH “INNIAV TVRIONIN 565 “d77 ‘FILSRIHD “T1assny - ZL68
£2066'CS )
TOLYSES FAVIA 2= 8LILEZL MuYIO 052 ® OHaAH 8LERL ¥LL¥S00L2002
£12 MSI ‘NO “ OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0Ly X0d "0'd "‘SHHOMIIN INO OuTAH €618
INTWNNINOD TVHINTO
juny poaouddy  Juny 92{0Au]  8j2g sng - uonduosag s1eq JagUUINNa3]0AU]
Jopusn
(1ioday feaotddy j1ounos)

uny enbeys Areusuijeid djy . .
URSSEMO JO Ajedioiuniy wegpsLL GLOZ/L/L




Z2ogeees :Aed o] siig je1ol

61'6E1S XT14SINOdS [BI0L
: 616515 :
(ce'o61'86%) 0O0% OHOAH 0L919-08-0L BLBELS 6L BELS BLILEEL OHdAH 81/1efC) SYBRERFLE0002.
£71¢ MSIN NO ° OINOYOL v NIS 201y X089 '0°d "'SMMCMIIN INO OUTAAH 2618
XF1dS1¥0dS
Zy'oves JENLTIND ¥ TYVIHOLSIH 1E10L
crsias
(sz0e8°02%} 000% NOIDIT NYSSYMOd 089.9-69-0L radi Zy'sros gL/LeZL ISNIJXT NOIDTT NYSSYMOd BL/1E2L PPEL¥EFOE00Z
- S £7¢ MSIW ‘NO ° OLNONOL:'V NiS "Z0LP X082 "0'd ‘SHHOMIIN INO QHTAH. - Z6L8 .
FHALIND ® TVORIOLSIHH
¥8'9.28 NOLLYIHDIY [BloL
ye9i28 .
(zzBog’1E8) 0008 2IVINIIVATOOd . DREL9-GEOL el 1}:of £+18: SL/lEEL OHAAH S3NddNS ® TVRIZLYIN-TOOd SL/LERL 82116480002
(opszi'as) 0o0% .- S3ANGdNS/IYIN-SHYIYA 010L9-G5-0L v5gels YA SHNERL . OHOAH SIMJESNSAVN-SMIY 8L/1EfE] £280/17260002
£ MSIN ‘NO ° OLNCNOL 'V N1S "Z0}¥ X093 "0O'd ‘SHEOMLIIN INO OUAAH 68
NOLLVYIHOZd
BBTLTIS ALM3d0¥dd ? SNOSHId OL NOILO3LO¥d [Ej0L
) 662TLZ°1%
(EL 5P ¥1G8) 0003 dd0-DNIOMOd 00s29-05-0t BLESLS 62°€8.% gL/Lerel ONIOSFMOd ATHINOW SLILE/ZL OLOSZPLELI0E0LE
{e1ve¥'pLe) Do0S ddO-ONIOITOd 00529-0S-0F 0Z°'8058 0Z'80s% B8l/LERL ONIDNOd ATHINOW 81/1e/€L 20082761l 10E0LL
) ‘ ] H1T ‘'NO ‘YMVHSO “2¢9 X088 Od ‘M 1S DNIM £ ‘ddO - IONVNI 20 UI1SININ it
ALN3d0dd ® SNOSHId OL NOILOH10Hd
aouepeyg LA $ perebpng uogduoss(] UNCIDY JeqUINN JUN0S0Y Uy paaolddy  Juiy aoloAu)  83eq sng nogduossg ayeq IaqINNS2oAL]
JOPUDA :
(u1oday jesodddy j1ounos)

uny snbaysn Aieupwileold d/y

= uBssEMOd JO Ajediouniy wegyiLL GLOZAL/LEXS




(0e"095'95%)

(91°828'52%)
{I¥'B7L'ges)
(zzvoe'oes)

(20 L00°e8)

{997 /B2°566%)

{goziz'eges)

{goeLzeses)

{98°015°28)

00°0%

0008
0008
o008

00°0%

000%

0008

o00s

0o'0%

(¥1'95/'0LE'15) D0°0S
{ri9es'oLe 14 00°0%
(p19820L2' 1) 000%

ssueleg LA ¢ pajsbpng

81205} ‘ ‘ SMMOM 21180Nd [BloL
20°L15%
~SMHOM D180d 090£8-02-01 AL 802153 SUIERL dinid YOLO3rNI 8L/LEEL 85681ZdN
6dtr ZEN "NO ‘NOONGT “1¥2 NYNVHOMNG L& "ININLIN03 SNAMID 26201
80°066%
HANITLHDITNA 102 095E8-02-01 ZO0EES Z00ees 81/1Ee8L HINIMLHDISHA £102 204 T=2Nd 8LIETE oyEZ1S
“HIANIHDIZHA LL0E 0zZEE9-0Z-01 £0°08E% £0°08ES gLLErZL HINILHDE 1 L0Z HOd T2N4 8L/IEEZE SvEZLS
“HINITLHOZEE 10T S0GES-02-01 £0°0£€% £00EES gHILEL HIANITIHOENS Y102 ¥0d T2Nd 8L/IEZ)L opsELS
LP2 9id ‘NO ° AVE HIMON ‘808 XOE "0°'d ‘LFIH1S NOS8ID 8¢ "NNITToY13d SHOON WIF 2088
SMHOM DIfand
9¥'800°sZ1S INFNLNYLIA 3¥id 12101
00°022% ‘
ONHIMSNY "Ld3Q Il 00029510l 00°02Z% " 00°0ZZ% 8LIERE DNLLET TV ANV DNDIVL TV 81/EEZL ZL810Z
#0 BLd ‘NO ‘AVE HLNON ‘TARG ZOVTI02 05 ‘OHNEN 02 ‘TUINZS SNOUVOINNKINOD SONVINSWY TVUINID AVE HINON 1ozol
: ap'oRlbTlS
THid LY. 04029-51-01 ot'98L'vELS 9r'es/vels 8LASEL MOova oM “TTvH Tuld 8L/182} MOVETIOH”
031L90N ‘NO ‘NOLAY ‘06 X082 Od ‘LS YSINOT £95 “OLT NOLLONHLSNOD WNOT 8cLoL
ININLEIVLIA I
Y2 805228 INTNNUIAOD TYHINID [BI0L
Ielees
ONIGUNEHY IO 062 £6.19-01-0L arosy’ s 888y’ L% 8LILEREL SHIVJI SNLLYIH 8L/1E/2L FAZASI S
, R %6 Jed NO “ANNTANS ‘TOV1d NOLONISNIM £1 ‘SNOLIVHINOD TYIINVHIIN H 2 d 9LzoL
09°sEl
ONIJTINS MY 082 £5418-01-0L LLZEES LL2ELS 8LAEIEE SWOOHHSYM LNIVd BL/HEZL £2-8L
0MLHOd “NO “HESN0 "GYod ALLITIINO Ze¥ XOOTM DZIO seial
gToss )
1dOSMEIEN0D/EOVLISCd 00919-01-01 £976% £92es GLILLILO ONIddIHE 6L/41/10 6288eC0hYy
1M0 M NO "CROINOD ‘NIVIA NOLLYLS 0087 X049 "0'd ‘GILINIT H3RINOCD HOLVI0UNd S¥6S -
26723 : -
TJOOHOSLS MV 10 052 S8il9-01-0L 9ri$ 9L I3 SULEZE SHYID 502 SMIHDS QOOM BLILEIEL 2¥2al0T
“IOOHOS-LS MMVID 052 §8219-01-01 (az'cd) {9z2'e8) SLERL HIGINNT AINHNLTY 8L/LEEL SPZI0Z
TTOOHOS-LS MHVID 052 $5/18-0i-01 00'81$ 00'gLs 8LLEIZL MMV 0SZ HO- HITNNT BLAEEL ¥yZSL0T
0Z1 HOd ‘NO © NVSSYMOd ‘19 X0g ‘LIS HA3SOor 8 "IV Ha-NLL TTON0D 818
INTNNHIAOD TTHINID
uondussaq UNOSSY JjequinN JUNCosY  Ung paaoxddy  Juiy 3dloAul  SjeQ Sng uonpduassg aeq JOULUNNSD10AL]
. lopuan

(uoday jeroiddy jounod)
uny enbeayg Areunuiijeldd d/v
uessemogd jo Mjedpounyy weLpi0L 6LOZ/LEL




88!

(ze'1e68)

(657025'P2S)

ELvey'riesg)

(z50i8C28)

asueleg QLA

0008

o0

00og

0008

& poatebipng

STVINTY LVIN

FONVYNILNIVIN

ddO-DNIDINOd

TTOIHIA IDVEEVD

uondiosaq JuUNCcIoY

016180801

02819-54-01

00529-05-01

0E8Y9-5C0L

Jaguiny Unoasy

ISELL'06LS :Aed o] siiig [B101

88°CL% : XZF1dS1u0dS [B10]
825.%
eg'ciS gg'cl$ 2LIerEL TYLNIH 1V BLLEEL 26626
Erggld "NO ° AV HINON 29 X089 “TWINIY LV AVE HINON 0588
XF1dS1HOdS
0g'eis _ FAUINTD ALINANINOD MITHO 1NOYL [B3el
02eLS” _
oRelsd 08cld 8SLILEEL STYINI IVIN 8L/LEREL L0EG
LFE g1d ‘NO * AVE HLUON ‘Z8i XOS "TV.INIY LYIN AVE HLHON 0688
FHEINID ALINAWNOD M3TYI LNOHEL
00°Z29°07% . ALNIdONd ® SNOSHId O1 NOLLOILO¥d 1210l
00°zZL9'0v$ . _
00'2L9°0¥S 00°TL9°0v8 SL/LEEL ONIOFIOd ATHINOW 8i/1€/¢k  GBOBYOLBLELELL
£X8 Hi1 ‘NO ‘VMVHSO ‘219 XOH Od ‘M 1S DN €2 "dd0O - IOINVNIH S0 ¥ILSININ g688
ALNId0¥d 2 SNOSHId O1 NOLLOILOYd
£0'0EES INIJNNOUIANS 2301
£0'DEES .
£00ees €0°0eES glilerel MOMEL 39VEMVYD HOd T3Nd 8L/LERL oFeels
L8 gid *NO © AVE HENON ‘805 X084 "0'd ‘13JHNIS NOSaIS 99 WNIT0HLId SHOON NIF 2088
JINIANNOHIANS
uny paacuddy iUy SD10AU]  3je( sng uonditoseq =sea IBqUINNS2]0AUY
: iopuaa
{(rodey rerotddy prounos)

uny anbayy Areupuijeld diy
uessemod jo Ljedounyy WeLpi0L 6L02/LESL




(z5625'65%)

(g2 gs6'5L%)

(98°015°2%)

{s5'82L°18)

00'0%

po'os

0oros
(00B0Z')
(ce8z1'18)
(¥I'860°CES)
(¥2°960'c2$)
(cE8z1°LS)
{e6821"19)
00°0%

0o'0s

0o0%

(oL vi6'92%)
(Z0'z80°cES)

(oL voL'es)

souEleq GLA

000%

00°0%

0o'o$

po0%

00 0%

0008

00°0$
00 0%
000%
0008
00 0%
007 0%
00'0%
00°0%
0008
0008
0003
oo0s%

0o'0s

¢ peyebpng

SNOILYHIL0- Ld30 Tl

WRHDOEIMEVTD 052

IdOoAHIHNOD/ADVLSOd

S3NddNS 301440

DNITHNE-MHYIO 052

ANVM SMREVIA

0SZDTHINTD SSINLIL
2 SIOHVHI MNVE
S3ddNS 301440
SINddNS 301440
SAML4NS 1440
S317ddNS 301340
S3MddNS 32440
ONINIVELU/NOLLNIANOD
ONINIVEL/NOLINSANGD
SNINIVE L/NOLNIANGD
Q¥vYOg AdvYS dv
auvod Advuar HY

? SJIHSYIgWIN

uondpasaq WNOISY

dIHSHIENIN
02029-51-0} 676523 6785C% gl/1eicL S43IHO=RIIS 40 DOSSY INO - X000 g 8L/1E/EL XODBLENYT
212 Gid ‘NO ° AVE HINON ‘13TNIS NIVIN $0T ‘YSIA MNVEVILOOS 568
INFWNLEVAIA Fald
ve'oee'as INFNNNIAOD TVHEINID [8j0L
00053
¥5i1e-01-01 00083 00'0s$ :{R)XArAR 1834 Q004 HINVILS 21/128L 1534 G004 810g”
FINSAQYSON VAN 66200
9E"0Zy$
p09is-0L-0L 85885 8GBLES 6LILLILO 3sVaT HAIdOD BLLLID clelle
LLEMSIN 'NO ‘OLNOHOL v NOLLVIS ‘v60¥ X082 'O'd “ONITEE 65001
pL182¢ . )
07g1L9-0L-0L LLE5ZS LLEEES GLILLILO SAMAANS FDIEJO 6L/LLALO O-+S8SSL
. 921 D971 'NO "NVHMNVIN ‘2 DATE 13381S ANV TRIVIN 86F “TVHINID 301440 8916
Poyees .
£6219-0L-0F 72¢61s ¥87C613% BELLNO ISNILA ONIQHNGMEY IO 082 6L/LLLO GGl9G06
SEb NS NO VONVSSISSIN ‘1S INNA0HTVL 6788 VAVYNYD NBRO 9ll6
00°0ZL% )
82019-01-0F 000ei$ 000228 GO0 © 3NOHJ T30 §LLHI0 3NOQH 8102
T 0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd T# MY ‘aNVM STDRIVIU €216
50'128'vS
ISL1g-01-0L 66°EEZS 66°€£Z% 61/LO/LOHDLVAA OO - FHINTIO SSINLIL - NOZYIWY 6L/LO/L0 LLNIBLNYFE
09518-0L-0L 00S0LS 00s0LS gHIEEL 33 TYNNNY VSIA -~ Nd 8LILEEL NdBLNVYT
. OPSLe-0L-01 SZEols sgeels G6L/LLI10 A3SHIAT 39 0L - TWNOSY3d BL/LLID BHWGINVT
arsie-ol-oL Z5s% 2588 glLiielel : DDV ONIJAID 8H/lefZl PTG LNYE
0¥S51e-0L-0t a0'zed 80283 guiergl HONNT SYWLSIHHD S4V1S - STIRHSO 8W/IE/Z] EWIBLNYI
orS1o-0L-0L 2L TLES LLZIES 6L/LL/L0 T34 TYANNV ~MOOLSHIALINHS 6HLHID SLNTIBLNYT
o¥sie-0L-0t 16'€5% LB'ESS BLIZLIL0 - SMIIAMEINI - ¥ENNIO 34V1S - STISHSO 6110 SLNTIGINYT
0£819-01-0t 80°05'L$ g0°05¥ 1% GL/LLA0 - ONINIVHL INSWACTIING ONY YH - OLOWY 6L/LL/10 CTNBLNVT
0esta-0L-0L 1672078 26208 61/LL10 TN 6102 JIHSHIENIN - OLOWV BLILLILO TNGENYT
0egle-0k-0L 1972el$ 1977813 612410 SNINIVEL WT - OLOWY 6LLLIE0 FPLNIBLNVYT
009¥2-01-0F B6°ES1LE B66°C5LS 6HLLILO AMVHEA 6102 NYT 6L/2L7E0 Zal-IBLNVT
00e¥2-0L-0L L= 308 2oara ] 9L'eges eH1erEl NV - GI11 8L/LEEL gIeiNVE
J1Z gld ‘NO * AVS HIMON ‘13731 S NIVIN ¥0Z YSIA MNYEVIL0DS gl68
00°091% )
0818010k 000915 000813 G6L/LHIO $3NA NOLLYIOOSSY TWdIJINMA 61/21710 £3NA &0z
0rl Vod ‘NO 'STVASNI ‘ovod TIVaSWI §694 "ANHEd 4O dML 0D »nOSSY TYAIDINNN ANNOS ANYd JO LORILSIA SELR-
INFNNYIAOD TVHINIO
JSqQUmN Junoddy- Wy peAciddy Wy sajoAul  8jeQg ang uopdposag a1ed JoqUINNesIoAt]
Aopusp

(rioday jeaotddy fisunod)

uny snbayy Aemunjeld divy
URSSEMO4 jO Aupedrunpy

wdge:z  GLOZILEE




(90+50°LLS)
00 0$

{ao-00z$)
(90°902$)

(507195}

(g0 Lof)

(g0 19%)

(2g'cZo%)

(g0 198}

{9g8°e8ES)
{9ge8c%)
{2204%)

(L2'8.8)

(e oces)
(zeoezd)
(24°928)

(17792%)

(s07002%)
(s0'g02%)
(808028}
(800028}
(g0790Z%)
(900023}

adueijeg QLA

0008
00'o%

ooog
o0'0%

00°0%

oo0s

00°0%

00'0%

0008

ooos
0oo%
000$
00'0%
000s
000%

. bo'o$

oo0%
o00g
00°0%
000%
00 0%
00 0%
0o0s

$ pasbpng

WYHDOEd DONADADTM
~3Ls THHANY

TIOHIA IOVEIVO
FIOHIA IDVTIVO

-SMYOM OITaNd

-SHHOM OT1aNd

-SxPoM oInand

“TVHdYD
-SXHOM OI18Nd

“H30vHO 66
“HIAVHO 66
-JOHMOvVE 86
-30HMOVE 86

02¥1vD JOHMOVE
02¥iwd IOHMOVE
-S0HMOVE 014
-SOHMOVE 0LL
HINUHO[EML €102
HINFHDIFHS €102
-HINMHOIFS LLOE
-“HANTTHODIEYS F10Z
“MIANMULHDIEES FLOE
-HINMLHDITFHE ¥L0Z

uonduoasaq] JUNCIOY

O¥6¥e-g<01
OL6¥9-SZ-0L

0£8¥9-GZ-01
0e8ke-5Z-01

09088-02-01

0o0Es-0Z-0L

080g8-0C-0L

0g8ee-02-0L
090£8-0¢-01

099£9-02-0}
08929-02-01
Ov9£e-0Z-04
0Y9£9-02-01
929£9-02-04
929£9-0Z-0}
029€9-02-0L
029£9-02-0L
095£9-02-0L
005£8-02-01
025£9-02-0L
0259-02-0L
S0SE9-02-0}
S05£9-0Z-0F

Jequunp NGy

86'L1IZ$
S5°12CS SSLETS SLLSRISTINGIHIS DNITDIADTH 40 003 - IOVISOd 8L/IERLE 9INNGENYT
00°09% oo0s$ GLILLILD - BLOZ - TIVAENTH NIMH - SON 8L/LL/LO SWIGLNVT
L1Z Sikd 'NO " AVE HIMON "1Z341S NIYIN #0Z USIA MNVEVLLOOS cl68
92°¢59%
LEOVES L6°0¥ZS BL/LLILD MONUL IDVELVYD HO4 T30 64410 895¥1S
S8ZLYS AR BEHILLILG MINML IDVEIVD MO TaNd 614D 0geyis
L8 gid "NO © AVE HLHON “208 X083 "0'd ‘LIFNLS NOSHID 99 "WNIFTOULI4 SIOON WIF gose
ININNOYIANT
6zgss'ed SMHOM 31Tand {ejol
£6'39%
£6'88% £6°89% 6LLLI0 SIAMNAdNS B TVRIIVAESHEOM D8N 644410 9901 LOZ900255¥8
627 DS 'NO “MHOA HLMON “STHUN NOT NOILVLS ‘052 X0d "'0°d ‘AL 7138 8516
005218
00°521% 005218 GL/LOMNO AYDIAIN 6LILLLO I1ON Ha°
£ 'O3A0TdNS 8916
£L'4518 .
££°251% €L 4518 SLLLILG S3NAa 6102 6L/4L/L0 8%
0dZ WoN "NO "TTVANMOHL ‘621 XO8 Od ‘SHOSIAYUIANS VO NO 40 "D0SSV 9506
og'L0LS
_ SININd
0g°L0iS oe20i SLLEZL  HOT0D - 200 NOILONEISNOD AvE HIMON 8L/Le/iel NIBLNYT
s 217 81d ‘NO © AVE HLMON "LITM1S NIVIN 702 VSIA MNVEVILODS 5268
S0°LE
50°11$ SOLLS SLILLILD : SINdANS ONY IIHH0D BLILLAD [£AR /A
0Z} HOd "NO ° NVSSYMOd 22€ X08 "0'd "LaVIN-NTVA §.113HS0 Z168
Q:7180'cs
PE7BES vEYRES 6L/LL1L0 HIAVED HO4 "13Nd 8L/LL/L0 BISFLS
94°82L% 918218 BLILLILG H3OWED MO 13Nd 6172110 Leevrls
i98l% 18928 GLILLILG I0HXMOVE 96 HO4 T3Nd 61/21/10 8a6Pkls
gL'geS §1'6e3 BLILLILO IOHMOVE 96 YQd 13N 6LLL/ILD leerls
090e2$ 09°08Z$ BLILLILOD AN 0E¥ LV 6LLLTD B695¥LS
STLOLS Sz 013 BLILLILO TENH 02710 BLLL/LO 1Egeris
18'94% 19°9.% BL/LLAD AOHYMOVYE 042 ¥0d T3Nd 6LALHLQ B695TLES
S2°5e% S2°6E$ BLLLIVG FOHMOVE 012 ¥O4 13nd 81/4L/L0 Lgeris
LB OVES 160V BL/LLILD HINITLHDIFHA €108 W04 13N 6141710 895¥LG
el AR 96 ZLPE BLILLILO HIANITIHDITES €L0E ¥04 13N 6172110 02ZE¥LS
L6 0Ped 1670128 BEILLILOD HIANITLHDIENS [10Z2 604 13nd 6L/24/10 895¥1S
AR S6CLYS GLILLILO HIANITLHDIEYES 1102 ¥0d 13nd 6L/LL/10 0Zerls
L6°0¥eS LG OVES SLILMLD HIANILHSDEMS #L0C H0d 13Nd 6LLLO B9S¥lS
567CIYS S6ZL¥S 6L/LLILO HIANMIHDENS #L0Z ¥Od 73Nd 812110 0Zerls
LPg 9id ‘NO * AVE HLIMON ‘805 X048 "0'd 133M1S NOSEID 89 "WNIT0ULId IHOON WIF apse .
SYMHOM DIMand
67’6528 INTNLNYJIA Fid (B0l
juny paacsddy Juny @2joAu]  SjBQg eng uonduasag ayed JBqINNa210AL]
(odey reacsddy jrounod)

uny enbayg feunuippid dfyY - -
ueSSEMOd JO Ajediojunyy

wdgerz  GLOZ/LLE




Y

00°0% 0008
0008 0005
0008 00°0%
00°0% 00708
00°0% 00°0%
000% 00'0$

(sovs9'608) 000%
sousjeg LA ¢ pewbpng

NOISTT NYSSVYMOd

INIFWIOHOINT MV T-AS

SOETANVYLS AlLNIdOHd

“HOLOI4SNI ONIQTINA

VYMOO-SdIM3S

VMOO-SELYM

-3LIS THHANVT

uopdizoss(] JUNO3IDY

£L°251$ S ZENLIND R TYORIOLSIH 1e1oL

£r°I51% .
089256201 el'IS51$ £27151% “BLLLLOD ISNIIXI NOIDTT NYSSYMOd GHZLILD 1219506
69¥ ¥ST ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIA “IS INMNOETVA 0185 VAVNYD NDRHO 9116
SHNLIND ? TVORIOLSIH
61'9228 ALNId0Odd ® SNOSYHAd OL NOLLDT10¥d [eloL
612515
08529-05-01 612513 BLZSLE BLZLD IONVAMOTTY LOOH 61/£1/10 £1004d 6102
0ZLHOd "NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘289 XO8 "0°d ‘NYISSNOW NINVTN3d 2966
00'9Ls .
I - JIHSYNTGINGW :
59629-05-01 o0'ais 00'8L8 BLIBLILD SQUVANV.LS ALYEdONd 40 DOSSY INO BLILLILO ZINWBLNVT -
L1z 91d 'NO ' AVEHLNON “1IM1'S NIVIN 702 YSIA YNVEVLLOOS 5268
ATHI40dd @ SNOSu3d OL NOLLDF10dHd
L6'TLLS INIFN LY S3A ONIaTING I2JoL
L6 LLLS
THINYD NOLLOTASNI
OLIZ29-S7OL Ji-g WAL 6118 812110 ¥O- SIILIVE - LOd3A INOH - WK BL/LLILD WINGLNVT
217 9ld ‘NO * AVE HINON "LITHLS NIVIN ¥0Z VSIAMNVYEVILOOS 5168
INFNLHEY4IA ONIGTING
00'9£€°s$ ) . d3m3s IEjol
00'9%E'sS
0Z1¥9-0¥-DL 00'9€5'5$ 00'gee’ss BLIZLILD NOOSV1 LMM BL/LELD 9/10LL
531 36 ‘NO * GINO¥OL ‘00Z} SLINS *LITHLS IONOA | ‘FOV1d UV MIIVM "AONIOV UZLVM NVITD ORIVINO 2088
¥3IM3s
00°8.Z°e% : HIALTM [Bl1OL
00'822°8%
0ZLy9-0€-01 00°8.2'88 00'gL2 8% BLIZLILD IDIANTS HILVM 6LILL/LO 9LLOLES
631 ISIN "NO © OLNONOL ‘00Z} HLNS ‘LITHLS FDNOA | ‘TOVTd Yiiv'd HILYM "AONIOV UILVM NVIID ORSVING 1068
, : YILVM
ZOBLTIS ) LINTNNOUIANS IBIOL
|Zvezs ’
$96¥8-92-0L Faggiras 1T VeES Vv 40 2 T4 IONYNSLINIVN-S LIS THJANYT 8LAERL Fraril
 g989ld ‘NO ‘AVE HIMNON "LSAM 1331S NIVIW 059} “ONLLTNSNOD J10S3id 1HOINM £0£6
JqUnN JUNoasy Ty peaciddy  Juny adjoAu)  sjeg eng uonduosag areqg JagquinNasioat]
JOPUBA

(uodsy jeaotddy pounod)
uny anbayy Aieupwifold d/v A S
uesSsSEMO4 JO Aiedioiunyy . wdgez  6LOZ/LLL




0008

(882058}

(91892215}
(a159z'21%)
(81'592'ZL%)
(81'592'ELS)
{oL'coZ'TIY)
(g1se2'zLS)
(g1-gez 2L}
(o1 59Z°2LS)
{91°goz'ZL%)

{89 705%)
{s1s02°2L9)

{28721 /%)

{21 25%)
(g12a%)

00°0%

00’08

{60 ErLS)
(6¥erLS)

{15°51E8)

aqueeg LA

000%

0008
oons
Da0%
0o 0%
00°03%
00°0%
o00%
Qoo
000%
0o00$
000%
oo0s
000%

o0'0%
oo'os

ooog”

000% -
00o%
00°0$

00°0%

¢ pejeBpng

7 SUIYd=Td ONIATING

v XI1dSL1HOdS
uvg X2 1dSIH0ds
uvg XJ1ds.H0ds
HY8 XTdS1HO0dS
YVE XTdSIH0ds

HYE XI1dSLH0dS
HYE XT1dSLH0dS

HYE XF1dSLH0dS

VS X3 TdS1H0d4S
HvE XI1dS1E0dS
UVE X3 TdSIH0dS
HYE XT IS 1H04S
S3NddNS ~INIAGINDZ

SISNIIXT IDIHHO
SIASNIIXF IDIHHO

S317dd4NS oNIaTINg

SONVNLLNIVIN

'S13 NYDOS-SZ3d
"§13 NYDO0S-5334

S3Mddns

uonduosa(] JUNCIOY

056190801

28619-08-0L
Z28619-08-0L
28619-08-01
286l8-08-01
286190801

ca6lg-08-0L
Z28619-08-0L

Z8613-08-0L

Z8619-08-01
€e6Le-02-0t
€8619-08-0}
Z8619-08-01

Sy619-08-01

e5la-08-01
g5519-08-01

09619-08-0L

02818601

0L819-540)
04819501

00819-5.-01

A2CUINN JUN0I9Y

sz Isloes :Red ol sig [eloL
91'189'2Zs X31dS1H0dS IB10L
£eeves ‘ ‘
£6'8vES £5°8YES BLILLILO ONLNGD ¥NOA0/LSAd BL/ZL/L0 1529506
58 ¥ET *NO ‘VONVSSISSIN ‘LS INMNOS TV 6785 'VOVNYD NDRIO 9.16:
L9'E62'2S
ev'ZL2% £VZLTS SLLLE  MVE XTIdSINOLS - AMIME YIONSNIA 6LIZL/E0 SHINGLNVT
26658 86'65€8 8LILERL HVE XT S 1HO4S - 0807 8LIEEL SHINGLNVT
90'F¥e$ 207vZs gLISZL  HVE XTISLHNOLS - ANIMTUE VHONSON BL/LEZE SHWNSLNYT
Hve
156018 156918 8L/IE/ZL XTIdSLHOS - 0D DNIMIHE ORIVING M3N-8L/LEZE ZHWBENYT
00°'822% 00°822% LILEZL _Hva XT1dSLHOdS - 0901 81/LE/2E HINBENVT
0L VLLS 0LVLLS gLeEL SWEL VIARLL - AGOVA HYONS 81121 GNTBLNYT
1898 19918 BLAERZL SWZL VIARL - OXLIW 81/IEE) BINTELNYT
uve
Ly ARES 86ZLIS QLAEZL  XHIdSINOCS SHVIA ¥YAN - ALID ALYV 8L/1EZL LWTBLNYF
00°051$ 00'05L$ QLEZL MVEXITdSLHOCS - SQHYD 1419 - STISHSO BL/IERL SWTBLNYT
L9528 L9678 gLILEMZL S VIAIHL - LIV TV BL/LEEL _ ZNTBLNVP
A v2'15% BEILLILO SUVIA MIN VIARML ~ LIVIWTYM BLLL/L0 DLNTBLNYT
gl'85$ 21'85% SL/LEEL SWALI VIARIL - STISHSO BLILEEL WTBLNYT
230 TVINT
va'EY1S 76’6718 SLASZL IO - SNOLLNTOS ADHINA HIJIHANVS 8L/LECL . HNGLNVT
dIHSYITNIN
008518 00°SS1$ BL/L0M0 - NOLLVIDOSSY STLLITIOVE O3 INO - VIO 8L/10/1L0 ZHINGENVT —
66'78% 66788 61110710 UIVHO - STIVLS 5L/10/10 SHWBLNVP
L1Z 61d "NO * AVE HLMON ‘LIS1S NIVIN Y0Z ‘YSIA MNVEVILODS - 6268
z0'65%
20'688 20'688 BLILLILD . SHIAVHLS ANV STIMOL ¥3dvd BLZLIED 608
_ 9y Ld NG * AVE HINON Z1 LINN ‘TARIG SRz 191 ‘s3Nd4dns TYRNOLINVF 02a.  82.8
XT1dS1d40dS
yirogels FHINID ALINNNINOD M3THD 1AL [BlOoL
05°201% :
05°20LS 052018 BLILLILO HOULNGD 1STd-IONYNILINIVIA BL/LL/EO 619€506
§ap N61 'NO 'VONVSSISSIA ‘LS INYNOY TV 0788 YAYNVD NDRIO 916
v6'88Z'1$
Y vriS BY¥iLiS 8L/ILEEL NVI0S - D001 8L/LEEE eI LSIE6ENYT
T ] 9y'0E7$ gLILETL NVOOS - 0001 BL/LEZL  WILSIEELNVT
TIEVL
00vS3 00'vSS QL/IE/ZL  ONITIOH - TUYAMONYH FNOH IHVMILYD 8LAEEL  INITMVIBENYT
21Z Gld ‘NO © AVE HLNON ‘1ITM1S NIVIA 702 VSIA ¥NVEVILOOS 5168
THINTD ALINNININOD M3IIYUD 1LNOYL
juy peaciddy  Jwiy 3010AU]  9je(Q ang uonduasag ajeq JagLUNNa2]oAU|
(uoday feacuddy jrouno))

uny enbayy Areurunijoid d/vy

uessemod jo Ayrediojunpy

wdeg:z  GLOZ/LLE




ASHIOH ALiyyp Sorw - wEz

20Ci-BupEEEs oneng - WLy

-BuiExs Signg - WIgL

dNHAS 1AV - wdg

I‘i_h}

iepy pge @ pounon - wdg
SHIDAM SLGNg =~ g juampedag alid -~ wd g

BIV 1521F plEpu=ig - WwEg _. d-MDd DNITADITY m ﬁ ANO ATTINYS u *
rrrm—— ppe—— —— =
FEF| e B =

A3¥%o0N Auuiys S/ - o
pddng Jssg Ajiweg ~wdp mani-Bunzeg 2nang _.u.m...\.«
TvAINEYS 98 Ji BvESSdd } @ LW S5ENISNE - wdy Fugeys oiang - wd m.
20001 -wdz
MO YINION - wed s
JBATWATY STIBIN v WEJELE DLW "NID VIWEN - wdo ASHIT AULINE SOIM - ST
1sEJuzag - wdyg pounog - wdy wuswpedag aftd -wd | SODL-TORRYE DiigGhd c WILL

SO J93iiAL - B gES L

[ MEGIN 2[AL3L ] e : e 2 S
2 = = Emmmaamee L s
B e e D L P e L e is el st e e T

==t

(4i0A MON - SW{L UIOISEH) 610T G8d




e e e L [ i.ﬂ.anl\-um.mmi P

e e A e L e e S

e e e e S e e
] e e e RO -5

LHDIN AGSVOD -wdy
e

)

pizog Bijuusig - WBHES

%1213 gz @ 1sunon - wd g

=

SHIOH D1jGNg - wdg

AzWooy Ausilg Spivw - wig

sosi-Suansxs oussg - woEt

Juampizdag satd ~ wd 2

{ Foswewino: Aaysoy Luney m

Wmlmm

VSIS WIR G JSINIAG ~ WEFLTL
[SSSUlIed JAIUIAL - WRQECY uodéng 2824 Ajwes - wdy SIBWESY 3584 JBg - Wd g

mar] @ peuRos - wdz

g Soi
iE SHEng -
m JUSWBLUING ] ASMI0H Aljw2g w piaog Buuueig - wdogir Supissy ssauisng ~wdg ~SH{IERS DHIQng - WET
20210 €550 - wdL
IaPIWwWog say - wud; {zzoon fvusius $pid - wdz
ooa-BugEag Suand - wEE

juauiedaq airg ~ wdg

«Sunizxg sygag - wEgL

~widg

[

pelasflos ab2giel ‘sen; |

-BL[EERE SlGRg

= =
e — — =
= e

sy
St

(104 meN - s uisysed) g1z usr

-Suneyg 3iqnd - wdzi

unﬁﬂu:n-ufwwﬂnhmm uﬂ.m,

SIUAAZ UESSEMOG

FosGIg 010 1=

AzQg s, MEN (=
! A e

T

et s 2
e e e
A e e
Ly T s it
=

iSINeAT AN UNWUCS UBSS2M

S e e TR e e e
fzingeyog voiEsissy

od




